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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
Shariah Based Islami Bank
Registered Office: Printers Building, 5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000.

NOTICE OF THE SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited (the "Company") will be held on Sunday, July 09, 2006 at 10:30 A.M. at
Bangladesh-China Friendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagar, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 to
transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including balance sheet, profit
& loss accounts for the year ended December 31, 2005 together with report of the Directors and

Auditors thereon.
2. To declare Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2005 subject to the approval of the

regulatory authorities.
3. To appoint Auditors for the term until the next Annual General Meeting and fix their

remuneration.
4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

W
Dated, Dhaka. s

June 07, 2006 (Md. Golam Mahbub)
Company Secretary

Notes:

1) The Record Date of the Company is Thursday, June 08, 2006. Trading of the Company's shares
in the stock exchanges will remain suspended on the Record Date. Members, whose names will
appear in the Register of Members at the close of business on the Record Date, wil-l be eligible
to entitle Dividend. attend the Annual General Meeting and vote thereat.

2) Any Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may
appoint any person, as hisher Proxy or Attorney to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A
Member being a corporation or company may appoint its representative, duly appointed and
authorized, to attend and vote on its behalf. The proxy form or power of attorney or letter of
authority, as the case may be, duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Registered
Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

3) Admission into the Meeting will be allowed on production of the attendance slip duly signed by
the Shareholder/Proxy/Attorney/Representative, as the case may be.

10



My dear fellow members,
tssalamu Alaikum,

: is my honor to extend my heartfelt love and best

rishes to you and your beloved family members.

nde and pleasure engulf me and my expression

«s for befitting epithets at this moment of

coming you all to the seventh Annual General

eting (AGM) of the Bank. Irrespective of our race

4 religion, custom and culture, we have gathered

nly because we belong to a single family, we

e members of EXIM family. This is the only and

mportant identity that has brought us here to

s m the highest forum of the company. The joy is

d and worth to remember recurrently. The

----- ssure is mine to have you all together, at a time,

umder the same roof at this glorious moment.
AImighty Allah.

e Shareholders,
aware that this is the 7th AGM of the
vear 2005 was the most remarkable year of
smce inception. In this year, we broke all
rcame all odds, surpassed all our

umptsors 2nd broke all records of achievements.
- simg its operation in 1999 as a third
e prvate commercial bank, Export Import
il o Bamgiadesh Limited has been writing new
M= e astory of I:-anking in Bangladcsh.
W i #ne Bamk that has set up a whole new
— swerting its operational procedure
i atemess-hased conventional banking system
o wiiped Shariah Based Islami Banking
S ks = the Bank that has reached the
S o & peafit more than taka One thousand
Il am sx wears of operation. In the year
R e s 2 pre-tax profit of Tk. 1,063.30
S i Ses segistered an astonishing profit
SR . Ths &= an epoch making event in
ey Bameiadesh In this meeting,

From the desk of the Chairman
[ZaEpNERee BRI

ferg N g,

WARHE G WANE ARG FeE Tewiae gt
R T eIl SR ¢ Wl srew wEitE
FIEFA ¥ AFE AP TSR AR AFACE TS
GETS 9@ WG SN Seie wEEme | wife g 3¢
eIty S AR WE gIiEe Tk | SIE FAR W
w6 W@ ~faee, o AfGaQ 93 99 | 99 Y W 92
G AfRPEE TC @@ WEEl AR GFL AR
SR 20 8 (@A AT (R TS (ATE 99e
GFT TR A5 EE T 4 TR I@ QAR
S | @ FRE AEAN FEAEE @R e e
W 4% |

ferm coraraTRrEE 39,

AR FIEE WIS WA (@ W JIGFA 99 IS
YRR 7O | FNLIT SFI AN 417 (AF e T4 00¢
J1e f2s 19 190E TN 929 | R00€ FAE NI FAE
A1, efegere W3 eiferfama frem @ o Pafe
SR GFAE@ S, TG IR AR P12 Aife T
T WG Sl AR A |

Sobd FE 4B T TR I AfFEWEN W
fRee Ffay oF 9 47 9w I, Il BeTe
a3 gn wgE B IR | @i FIE oE IR
Iy oF Fafen a3 v fofes e e | *wfere
g3 I T AR S TER T FAEEe
=7 | e e e v R et @
afem feera® oftew TR = e W e ) afe
FCEE WAE I TSEAT Fweny 261 N b 2T J1efHe
FAGEE TG T oGy IEE bdooo [ufEE
TSR WA TS | J00¢ AE LI AT 441




we are joyously looking forward to speaking of our
pomp and glory earned in the year 2005.

Dear Shareholders,

You all know how the year 2005 was in financial
aspects. The economy of Bangladesh has never been
so unstable for a couple of decades. Adversity in
both global and national economy, oil and other
commodity price hike, unpredictable fluctuation in
exchange rate resulting into scarcity of foreign
currency, extreme liquidity crisis resulting into
upshot of call money market rates - all were present
in 2005. Despite all these, by the grace of almighty
Allah the Bank worked its way out against the
storm. As on 31st December 2005, total deposit of the
Bank stood at Tk.28,319.21 million showing a
growth rate of 48.44%, total amount of Investment of
the Bank stood at Tk.26,046.34 million with a growth
rate of 34.73%. During the year, the Bank opened
21,555 import letter of credit and the import volume
stood at Tk.41,432.10 million with a growth of
54.70% in comparison with previous year. The
growth of the export business was increased by
39.55%. It stood at Tk.31,285.37 million as of
December 31, 2005 against Tk.22,418.40 million of
the previous year. Foreign Remittance of the Bank
stood at Tk.222.97 million as of December 31, 2005 as
against Tk.113.79 million in 2004. In my opinion, the
Bank's performance is quite satisfactory in every
business aspect. And I strongly believe that absence
of all the said obstacles would have shoved the
Bank’s position from satisfactory to excellent.

Dear Shareholders,

At this moment you are all gladly welcome to
participate actively in this meeting. We are here to
discuss about the past earnings and achievements as
well as future policy and guidelines of the Bank and
your valuable suggestions are sure to adorn and
enrich the process. Please feel free to express your
opinion in this regard. Your invaluable opinion will
act as a lightpost in our journey to higher success.
You all know that the Bank started its voyage with
an authorized Capital of Tk.1,000 million while it's
initial Paid up Capital was Tk.225.00 million
subscribed by the sponsors in the year 1999. The
Capital and Reserve of the Bank as on 31st December
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©8.u5% M | ISR BRI @ 9T AP NS | AE(PS
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ez sEsa F9El |

ferm TR 37,
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wilers SdAfers afegers!, grmm (95 93 W) Tol7
AT TS T I, WSS ¢ IfFe fafww e
FIA HB LA TG TSI, S NId AT Tge
I ANFEBE % T @R OAfFe fee o00e¢ @3
qEAIfeT® |

GEVICGS, SEEA T IZI0S A1 42 78 efegerer
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%7 L38>.80 T | o0¢ @ Wi @G 93
A Bm vee3.pq fffEs w08 @ =@ Afawm o=
b30.95 fifeRE | SR e WL IR® JIMEE
ol MB e 9k TWE Fqr ME 9@ @
Totare Seete SsifEfere ufEm @igaa ¢ivE See
SRS 92 (N W oIS 31 7 209! |

ferm 71,
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2005 stood at Tk.2179.81 million including paid up
capital of Tk.878.85 million. To increase our capital
base the Board has recommended issuance of 30%
bonus shares as dividend subject to the approval of
regulatory authority. This will propel the paid up
capital base up to Tk. 1142.50 million. I invite you to
decide upon this suggestion prudently. In order to
extend the capital base further and ensure capital
adequacy, the board has also suggested for issuance
of one right share against two existing shares at par
subject to the approval of the Extraordinary General
Meeting (EGM) and regulatory authority.

Dear Shareholders,

The Bank started to walk towards the zenith six
vears back. But now you all can see that the Bank is
not walking, it's simply hopping towards its goal.
And you all know what the goal of the Bank is. The
8ank aims for maximum benefit for the shareholders
through total satisfaction and convenience of its
customers. In this connection, the human resources
are continuously being trained and upgraded and
=#forts are taken to increase the asset quality by any
=eans. Besides, augmentations are being done as
#nd when needed. To maintain a very strong
muesiness base, the bank has taken appropriate
measures for management of the core risk factors
¢ may cause harm to our banking operation. Still
more is needed to tune with the harmony of the
worid as we know it today. The world of business is
secoming more and more competitive day by day.
Uit of the economic factors of the country have
manlbed into a squeezed margin between deposit
e mwestment. Eventually the growth of profit
e mwestment is getting diminished gradually. In
e semation, the board is looking forward to
wmnisiung a comprehensive infrastructure based
w medern technologies so that the Bank can offer
s smented products and keep up its trend of
Juimnmg 2¢ the peak. This is a huge step and requires
s swemimee at the most. So it is my request to you to
e ssrwand with suggestions in this regard. Let us
Uity e Bamk to overcome all the obstacles in its
Wy ' cepe with all the situations it faces and
Uil e i %0 the golden orb of world market.
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fery s,
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SN SR WEH FE @9 9F3 VW (R @Rt
FfE TE w9 | 92 TEE I T T
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In fine, I would like to express my profound gratitude
once again to your good-selves, our patrons, valued
customers, well-wishers, business partners, external
auditors, regulatory bodies including Bangladesh
Bank, Securities & Exchange Commission, Stock
Exchanges and Registrar of Joint Stock Companies &
Firms as well as the prudent management and
devoted employees of the Bank for their contribution
to the year of dazzling success. [ invite you from my
heart to participate vigorously in the Bank's activities.
May Allah the almighty bless you with health and
peace. May your journey with EXIM Bank be joyous
and fruitful. At the end, I also request all the Exim
bank personnel to keep always in mind the immortal
line from Tennyson's "Ulysses'-

“To strive, to seek, to find and not to yield”.

Thank you all,

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman

AETTT [eF AZ I FgerE, FifeShits gv agme
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“To strive, to seek, to find and not to yield”.
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Muhtaram,
Assalamu Alaikum,

Year that goes by forms the base of the year that comes.
Being a fruitful and rewarding year, 2004 created a
strong base for our endeavor for a goal loftier and even
more rewarding, for a better year 2005. And what I am
most proud and delighted of is that we have actually
succeeded in our mission. Year 2005 happened to be the
most eventful as well as fruitful year for the Bank as far
s my perception goes.

Sv the grace of Allah the almighty and the most
merciful, Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
sassed its sixth year of successful operation on 3rd
swgust, 2005. Accumulation of profit as high as one
nousand million on the sixth year of operation in the
wmiext of Bangladesh may be something not even
fweamt of by many of the financial institutions of the

wniry. But EXIM Bank had both the courage of
tmemrmeng and the capacity of achieving that height. As
¢ wear ended on 31st December 2005, our pre-tax
s stood at Tk. 1063.30 million; a breakthrough

T leap was possible only because of the prudence of
S mamagement and all-out effort of the employees of
fue Baml. A bank’s profit mainly comes from effective

f fund and meticulous investment of the
E=_ ik is always one step ahead of its kind

b
LY

Gl

» mumilizme deposit and it has a long and reputed
s of making quality investment resulting into
s guality asset and loftier profit. Customers are
mmiiened 25 e most valuable and most honorable by
e Semk. Thovemghout the year 2005, Export Import
s ot Bemgfiadesh Limited offered its customer very
s gundilt rafes against their deposit along with
M #tacve and convenient deposit schemes,
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which ultimately increased the depositbase. Besides, the
market reputation of the Bank helped gathering no-cost
and low-cost deposit. As on 31st December 2005, our
deposit stood at Tk. 28319.21 million. Investment of the
Bank was also as good as a bank of this caliber can attain.
As on 31st December 2005, the investment of the Bank
stood at Tk26046.34 million. In the year 2005, the Bank
earned gross profit of Tk.1175.76 million from its
operations after sharing a profit of Tk. 1821.82 million to
its depositors.

Owing to a significant squeeze in the spread between the
profit rates of deposit and investment, profit from
operations or investment is growing at a very slow pace.
At this stage, fees and commission based income are
vital for propelling the Bank’s profit up to a position that
will ensure the Banks trend of being the Best. In 2005,
our fees and commission based income accumulated into
Tk. 753.19 million, which is 21.94 % of our total income.

Being a developing country, Bangladesh requires a
good deal of foreign trade to gain over the scarcity of
foreign currency and build a strong and world class
economy. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is
a self explanatory name. As our name suggests, we
have played a very significant role in the export-import
business of the country. In 2005 the Bank opened 21,555
import letter of credit amounting to Tk41432.10
million. Export business has stood at Tk3128537
million as of December 31, 2005. Foreign Remattance of
the Bank stood at Tk.222.97 million as of December 31,
2005.

The Bank has introduced Master Card credit card In
collaboration with Prime Bank Limited to its customers
and the process of introducing VISA card s n pipe
line.

All the aforesaid services are the jewels omamenting
the strong financial structure of the Bank But the
structure itself is created, developed and maintained by
a very skilled and devoted workforce under the
guidance of a knowledgeable and prudent
management. In fact, it is the human resource of EXIM
Bank that has made the Bank so special, so remarkable
in a market containing dozens of private commerdial
Banks. To maintain the output capacity of the
employees and raise their spirit even higher, the Bank
has a very attractive salary base and lucrative
rewarding policy. The Bank has also provided a place
for their welfare and entertainment known as EXIM
Bank Welfare and Recreation Centre. All the employees
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are trained up as and when needed so that there is no
fluctuation in the excellence of service. For this the
Bank has established EXIM Bank Training Institute.
The Bank also has plan for establishing hospital and
other establishment for providing its employees every
sort of social benefits.

Now a days, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has
become an important issue. EXIM Bank is always eager
and inclined to fulfill its CSR. Through a social welfare
organization named EXIM Bank Foundation, the Bank
is meeting its social responsibilites. Till today, the Bank
has helped many people earn their livings, extended its
hand of aid to the people affected from flood or
draught, cyclone and devastating earthquakes. Besides,
the Bank has patronized actively with fund a number of
social and cultural activities initiated by different
=ducational and other institutions of Bangladesh.

The year 2005 was not a path to be walked on easily.
Unstable global and national economy, money market
wolatility, call market rate hike, and many other market-
mponents were present to bar the growth of the
cuntry's financial market as well as the economy. But
e Bank passed the acid test with ease and confidence.

zm thankful to Allah the graceful for this triumph. I
wso express my profound gratitude to our business
sartmers, external auditors, regulatory bodies including
Samgladesh Bank, Securities & Exchange Commission,
ok Exchanges and Registrar of Joint Stock
_mmpanies & Firms. And finally my gratitude goes to
«uc and every employee of EXIM Bank. If EXIM is a
swace. then its employees are its bricks -each one
mmsaly smportant and equally trusted for the strength
¢ fwe establishment.

swoess s the sweetest of all and we have entertained
M memmbers of EXIM family with the same. I wish and
g the Almighty to bless us with strength and
st 2= i was in the previous days so that our journey
s 2= glorious as ever. Wish you all happier and
e sewarding days in the coming year.
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IRECTORS’ REPORT
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Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

It is a great pleasure to present before you the Directors'
Report and audited financial statements together with
Auditors' Report for the year ended December 31, 2005
and a brief description of the performance and affairs of
the Bank for the same year. We shall also briefly touch
upon various aspects of global and Bangladesh
economy.

Global Economy

World GDP was estimated to have increased by 3.2
sercent in 2005, down from 3.8 in 2004 despite a very
srong growth track record in the recent past. In regional
merspective, the growth in industrialized economies in
205 is estimated at 2.5 percent, substantially lower
#ar the 3.1 percent recorded the year before. Among
#we mdusirial countries, there was slowing growth in the
_mmed States to an estimated 3.5 percent, compared
wi= £ 2 percent the year before, due to high oil prices,
wsme short-term interest rates and an unusually
Ssmmtive hurricane season. But the slowdown was not
w marsed as it could have been, because of low long-
e meerest rates, and the cumulative effect of past
Jlier Sepeeciations improved net exports. In Europe the
g sowdown was not more distinct due to low oil-
smemsty of European economies, and for relaxed
ssmesmmommic policy. In Japan, GDP is estimated to
He mo=msed 2.3 percent.

I & sse explored that most emerging market and
Jmsugens  coundries has recorded relatively rapid
e growih 2 an estimate 5.9 percent in 2005. In
S mowet = $e region as a whole was fueled by
smiimume spomg expansion in China and rapid growth
i i 2 == s2ies ie. above 9 and about 7 percent
ey, Ecomomic activity in Latin America and
it = estmatied 0 have increased by some 4.5
e sy 2005, substantially slower than the 5.8
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percent recorded last year. There was evidence of
strong recovery in most parts of the continent: the
Middle East recorded higher growth than expected:
and growth in sub-Saharan Africa was more rapid than
at any time over the past eight years, where GDP is
estimated to have increased by 4.8 percent in 2005.
And in spite of the sluggish growth performance
among the close trading partners in the euro area, the
countries of the Commonwealth of Independent States
(CIS) continued to experience strong expansion.

Global inflation is expected to pick up slightly in 2005,
in response to higher oil prices and overheating
pressures in some countries with large external
surpluses. However, consumer price inflation in 2005 is
projected to remain low in 2.2 percent in advanced
economies  with  well-anchored inflationary
expectations and, moderate 5.9 percent in other
emerging market and developing countries.

The World trade grew even faster than output, by 9%
in 2004. But in early 2005, there were signs of a
slowdown in the growth of trade, possibly related to
slower expansion in manufacturing in a number of
countries. The growth of exports from both the
advanced economies and other emerging market and
developing countries is projected to decline
significantly in 2005 but will continue to remain at a
higher level for latter group of countries. Reflecting
their moderating output growth, the growth of imports
for the advanced economies is projected to decline
substantially to 5.4 percent in 2005 from 8.8 percent
recorded in 2004. For other emerging market and
developing countries, import growth will also decline to
13.5 percent reflecting slower output growth in 2005.
Reflecting continued strong domestic demand relative
to its trading partners and higher oil prices, the U.S.
current account deficit is projected to increase to 6.1
percent of GDP in 2005 from 5.7 percent in 2004,
matched by surpluses mainly in Japan, China and the
oil exporting countries in the Middle East.

Looking forward in 2006, global economic growth is

expected to sustain at 4.3 percent of preceding year's,
if accommodative macroeconomic policies, benign
financial market conditions and increasingly solid
corporate performance prevail in the projected years.
There are some important risks to the short and
medium term outlook of the global economy. To
ensure a sustained high global economic growth, the
global policymakers increasingly need to shift focus on
risk factors in order to removing bottlenecks of growth.
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Bangladesh Economy

The economy of Bangladesh has once again faced a
great challenge mainly for the impact of natural
calamities combined with political uncertainties,
abolition of quota regime of readymade garment
industries, abnormal price-hike of imported
commodities including oil during the financial Year
2005 (July 2004 - June 2005). The situation deepened
further due to inflationary trend across the global
sconomy together with the apprehension of sluggish
growth of economy.

I+ is. however, evident that the economy has once
~sain demonstrated its resilience in confronting the
=7ermath of natural calamities and has recorded an
sHective recovery. The important positive
<evelopments in Bangladesh economy include a
~mper Boro crop of estimated 13.75 million MT, a
%7 5 billion worth of foreign direct investment (FDI)
—roposal from Tata of India, reactivation of the
Swnoatisation Commission with new off-loading
mandate and increased liquidity flow to the capital
market and increased influx of remittance from non
warient Bangladeshi.

The growth momentum of Bangladesh Economy was
wem=med in FY2005 and the economy is able to
wmewe a 5.38 per cent GDP growth rate which is
i backed by the growth of industry and service
wer though lower than 6.27 percent of FY2004. Per
et GDP and GNI stood at US$ 445 and US$ 470
s=me—oely. The rate of national investment rose to
& £ mercent due to existence of investment-friendly
Jumame which is again the ever highest. The
wmion of private sector to this investment is
E=0 percent.

iy meesimg budget deficit like previous fiscal years, the
et broadly managed the shortfall by taking
simmssonary  foreign loans and raising loans
Gumestical: As a result, the contribution of private
e w e economy is increasingly becoming
smmmument. During current fiscal year, the growth of
el = e peivate sector during FY 2004-05 stood at
S sement compared to the growth of 14.16 percent
Wi e fiscal year. The collection of revenue in
T TE snod at Tk 29,989 crore against the revised
S & T 30,500 crore which is 14.5 percent higher
W e smwemse collection of the previous fiscal year. It
sy e gowernment expenditure that government
S 31 & percent of ADP allocation
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during FY 2004-05 against the revised allocation and
thus Expenditure-GDP ratio in FY 2004-05 stood at
14.6 percent, which was 14.2 percent in FY 2003-04.

Export earnings continued double digit robust export
growth in the quota-free global readymade garments
trade in the current fiscal year. It is increased by 13.83
percent to US$ 8,654.52 million in compared to the
previous fiscal year. The contribution of readymade
garments and knitwear sector remains higher. Imports
posted a growth of 20.58 percent to US$ 13,147
million in FY 2004-05 from US$ 10,903 million during
the last fiscal year.

Import increased 21.4 percent in FY05 mainly for
higher prices of oil and spme pther imported items in
the international market, increased food grains import
due to flood damages, and demand pressures of
private sector credit. The commodities whose import
payments increased significantly in FY05 include rice,
pulses, sugar, crude petroleum, POL, fertilizer, plastic
and rubber efc. In addition to chemicals, dyeing &
tanning materials, yarn and textile, a remarkable
import growth also appeared in iron, steel & base
metals, clinker and capital machinery reflected mainly
dynamism in investment activities in the country.

Influx of Remittances continued to grow in FY 2004-05
which increased by 14.13 percent to US$3,848 million
and as a result foreign exchange reserve maintained a
level of appreciation, which stood at US$3,024 million
as on 30 June 2005.

The Capital market scenario at end June 2005, the
market capitalization of all securities of Dhaka Stock
Exchange stood at Tk.22461 crore which is 57.8
percent higher than Tk.14237 crore stood at the end of
June 2004. During the same period the market
capitalisation of Chittagong Stock Exchange also
increased by 60.5 percent. The price indices of shares at
the end of June 2005 in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchange stood at 1310.6 and 3347.1, which were

13189 and 23295 at the end of June 2004
respectively.

It is hopefully expected that the near and medium term
economic prospects of Bangladesh would appear
favourable by assuming the continuation of prudent
policies and progress in advancing structural reforms. In
the Medium Term Macroeconomic Framework (MTMF)
of PRSP entitled 'Unlocking the Potential : National

;
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MR TN

Strateqy for Accelerated Poverty Reduction' announced
by the Government in October 2005. It will be
succeeded by effective application of key factors with
easing of domestic supply bottlenecks and an
appropriately tightened monetary policy stance
towards maintaining price stability, coupled with the
support of a prudent fiscal policy.

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM
Bank), one of the leading private commercial banks, is
promoted by a group of renowned Bangladeshi
entrepreneurs, and commenced its banking operation
on 3rd August 1999. Within an operative period as
short as six years, the bank has arrived at a strong
financial and business position by expanding its market
share compared to its contemporaries and to some
extent to the 2nd even 1st generation banks of private
sector. In addition, the Bank has also made a
significant contribution to the national economy under
the prudent leadership and untiring support of the
member of the Board of Directors, who are leading
susiness personalities and reputed industrialists of the
country.

Fnancial overview of the Bank

The performance of the bank, during the period under
=wiew, is more significant simultaneously in
sewelopment and achievements of continuous growth
=e i all the areas of banking operations. The Bank
wes successfully been marching ahead with its prime
ssmess objective by earning a pre-tax profit of
¢ 1.063.30 million registering an annual growth of
wt =5% than that of the previous year. It has
suesstully mobilized Tk.28,319.21 million deposit
s depositors and has arranged disbursement of
T 2% (45 34 million as investment to 14,532 accounts
w om 31st December 2005 through its 28 Branches.
w wez Income and expenditure of the Bank were
T 023339 million and Tk.2,257.63 million
wemecswely during the period under review. The return
w =sew (ROA) after tax was 1.65% well above the
s awerage. The achievements were possible
wmuse of the service excellence of management team
Wi sooort from a very resourceful and skilled
wemtie sendering efficient and specialized services.
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Capital and Reserve Fund

The Bank started its voyage with an authorized Capital
of Tk.1,000 million while it's initial Paid up Capital was
Tk.225.00 million subscribed by the sponsors in the
year 1999. The Capital and Reserve of the Bank as on
31st December 2005 stood at Tk.2179.81 million
including paid up capital of Tk.878.85 million. The
Bank also made provision on unclassified investment
which is amounted to Tk.263.18 Million.

Deposit

Deposit is one of the principal sources of fund for
investment of commercial
banks and investment of
deposit is the main stream of
revenue in banking business.
The total deposit of the Bank
stood at Tk.28,319.21 million
as on December 2005 against
Tk.19,078.18 million of the
previous year which is an
increase of 48.44%. This
growth rate may be termed as
a remarkable achievement for
the Bank. The present strategy is to increase the deposit
base through maintaining competitive rates of Profit

0.36% 0B83% 4.73%

Deposit Mix
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Total amount of Investment of the Bank stood at
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Investment (Share & Bonds)

The size of the investment
portfolio in 2005 is
Tk.1,633.03 million while it
was Tk.1,542.99 in 2004. The
portfolio comprises Islamic
Investment Bond, Shares and
Prize Bonds.

import Business

Twring the year, the Bank
-oened 21,555 import letter
= credit and the import
wolzme stood at Tk.41,432.10
=ilson with a growth of
“L 70% in comparison with
TEEWIOUS year.

- Busi

Tine growth of the export
umime=s mas significantly been
memmsed by 39.55%. It stood
@ T33! 285 37 million as of
Beesmiver 31, 2005 against
M2 £28 &0 million of the
T
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Foreign Remittance

Foreign Remittance of the Bank stood at Tk.222.97
million as of December 31, 2005 as against Tk.113.79
million in 2004.

Shariah Based Islami Banking

By the grace of Almighty Allah, the Bank has started its
operation as full-fledged Islami Bank based on Shariah
through conversion from conventional interest based
banking system with effect from 1st July 2004 with the
approval of Bangladesh Bank. It is our great pleasure
that every body gladly accepted the conversion with
appreciation. It is a breakthrough in the history of
Islami Banking, because all other Islamic Banks of
Bangladesh are found Shariah based since inception
i.e. at the time of their incorporation. We have also
experienced some traditional Banks having a few
branches based on Shariah. But total conversion of a
conventional Bank into a full fledged Islami Bank is,
perhaps, first time introduced by us in the World.

It is noted here that a learned Shariah Council,
consisting of 12 members who are prominent ulema,
reputed bankers and eminent economists of the
country, has been formed to guide, monitor and
supervise the banking activities complying Shariah
principle since inception of its islami banking branches
and thereafter transformation of its operation from
traditional to fully Shariah based Islamic banking
system. Professor Moulana Mohammad Salah Uddin is
the Chairman of the council. Total 08(Eight) meetings
of the council were held during the period.

Vision of the Bank :

The gist of our vision is Together Towards Tomorrow'.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited, as the
name implies, is not a type of Bank in some countries
on the globe, but is the first of its kind in Bangladesh.
It believes in togetherness with its customers, in its
march on the road to growth and progress with
services. To achieve the desired goal, there will be
pursuit of excellence at all stages with a climate of
continuous improvement, because, in EXIM Bank, we
believe, the line of excellence is never ending. Bank's
strategic plans and networking will strengthen its
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competitive edge over others in rapidly changing
competitive environments. Its personalized quality
services to the customers with the trend of constant
improvement will be cornerstone to achieve our
operational success.

Mission of the Bank:

The bank has chalked out the following corporate
objectives in order to ensure smooth achievement of its
goals:

¢ To be the most caring and customer friendly and
service oriented bank.

+ To create a technology based most efficient
banking environment for our customers.

+ To ensure ethics and transparency in all levels

+ To ensures sustainable growth and establish full
value of the honourable shareholders and

+ Above all, to add effective contribution to the
national economy

4s a part of the said issues, the bank also emphasizes on the

‘ollowing area of services, such as:

* Provide high quality financial services in export
and import trade

* Provide defect free quality customer service

» Maintenance of corporate and business ethics

* Become trusted repository of customers' money
and their financial adviser

» Make our stock superior and rewarding to the
customers

» Dhsplay team spirit and professionalism

* Sound Capital Base

» Enhance shareholders wealth

F=me operational Area

% 2 commercial Bank, we provide all traditional
samieng services including a wide range of savings and
swesament scheme products, foreign exchange and
wcilary services with the support of modern
wmmotogy and  professional management. But our
mur swess is, as the name implies, put on export and
e wade handling and financing & the bank has
weme  the pioneer in promoting Readymade
Larment mdustries and one of the largest financiers in
e s Since the inception, the Bank foresighted
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the bright prospects of this sector and extended finance
to the deserving and promising entrepreneurs. [t
provides this sector with financial support including
market information and advice and today the garment
sector constitutes about 76% of the total export of the
Company.

Financial Activities of the Bank

Mobilization of resources is one of core components in
banking business, particularly for back up support of
the growing demand of investment. Keeping this in
mind, Bank has been operating a number of lucrative
financial products efficiently since its inception and
redesigning the offer from time to time in accordance
with benefit of both bank and prospective clients. The
financial activities of the Bank are as follows:

Mudaraba Deposit account (RFCD, NFCD)
Mudaraba Savings Monthly Scheme-Money Grower
Mudaraba Income Scheme-Steady Money
Mudaraba Super Savings- Double in 6 Years
Mudaraba Multiplus Savings-More Than Triple in 10 Years
Mudaraba Education Savings-For Higher Education
Mudaraba Haijj Prokalpa

Mudaraba CREDIT CARD

Foreign Currency Deposit A/C

Corporate Finance

Commercial Finance

Industrial Finance

Project Finance

Lease Finance

Syndicate Finance

Hire Purchase Finance

Real State Finance

VVVYVVVYVYVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYV

Mudaraba Deposit Account (RFCD, NFCD)

The main objective of this account is to provide
convenience to the customers in their savings. This
account allows the customer to deposit his/her surplus
money as and when available and receive lucrative
profit on the same. The customer can deposit any sum
desired at any time of the operational hours in this
account.
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Mudaraba Monthly Saving Scheme - Money Grower

The first & foremost objective of this scheme is to
encourage people to build up a habit of savings. Under
this scheme, one can deposit monthly a fixed amount
of money regularly and will receive a substantial
amount with handsome benefit after maturity of
reasonable period /tenure.

Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme - Steady Money

1 is an alluring and commonly accepted scheme of
=XIM Bank as an investment of steady monthly return.
Under this scheme, the depositor is allowed to deposit
= least Tk.1,00,000/- or its multiple amount for 3
Three) years and in return he/she will receive profit on
monthly basis at an attractive rate. This scheme mainly
2= been drawn up as well as introduced for the benefit
=+ muddle-income group, particularly retired personal.

Miudaraba Super Savings Scheme - Double in 6 years

Wusaraba Super Savings Scheme is offered for all
“w=ses of people, specially for the middle class, where
e cepositor is allowed to deposit at least Tk. 5,000/-
r @ multiple amount for 6 (six) years and at the
=amry of the account, deposited amount will be

s=xi = more than double.

Wusersba Multiplus Savings Scheme - More than triple
= 11 vears

muer s scheme, the depositor is allowed to deposit
¢ we= 7% .5.000/- or its multiple amount for 10 (Ten)
s =nc 2t the maturity of the account, it will be
g 2t more than triple of his/her deposited
.

Wmeee the depositors may avail themselves of
mesmer facility under above-mentioned schemes,
W meemmg easy terms and condition in regard to
sl 2s the case may be.

Ml Eaucation Savings - For higher education
W = wew 0 assisting the customer for higher

s =M Bank has introduced this scheme with
weE =rems & conditions.
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Mudaraba Hajj Prokalpa

In view of smooth arrangement for performing Hajj,
EXIM Bank has introduced this scheme under the
tenure of 5, 8, 10, 15 & 20 years with nominal amount
of deposit per month.

Mudaraba Credit Cards

This service is introduced for the utmost convenience
of the customers in paying for their purchase of
commodities. The customer is allowed to avail credit
purchase through this card and enjoy compensation
free payment within a certain period as long as 50
days.

Foreign Currency Deposit Account

This account provides the customer with safe and
lucrative way of saving their foreign currency. All non-
resident Bangladeshi are most welcome to save and
remit their wages and earnings from abroad through
this account.

Automation in EXIM Bank

In today's global business scenario, particularly in
banking sector, technology plays a vital role in
executing all sorts of customer friendly banking
operations with cost efficient services. Technology has
become an aide of necessity rather than option in
financial institution(s).

Keeping this in view, the bank has already
computerized all of its Branches from day one of its
opening. However, under a comprehensive strategy of
3 phase state of the art automation program, the Bank,
in its first phase, has connected all the branches in a
Wide Area Network using VSAT and optical fiber
connections for providing any-branch-banking services
to its valued customers and the customers are enjoying
any-branch-banking facility.

In second phase, procurement of a centralized Shariah
based Islami banking software is going on which is
expected to be completed by this year and the tenure
of the 2nd phase is scheduled to be completed within
the year 2007.
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In 3rd phase, incorporation of different electronic
delivery channels like ATM, POS, Internet banking,
mobile banking etc. will be done in the year 2008.
After completion of the 3rd phase, the bank is expected
to become a paperless banking organization
centralizing its information collection, processing,
storage and dissemination with a prime objective to
orovide cost effective banking service for maximizing
e customers' satisfaction through state of the art
rechnology,.

Branch Expansion

The bank is expanding its direct operating network by
===blishing branches, which now stands at 28 (Twenty
et} including 4 new Branches opened during the
sezr 2005, while it was 24 in the previous year. Out of
2% branches, 21 are located at the prime business
wrters of urban areas across the country and
w—aming 07 branches are at rural areas of the country.
The Bank has a plan to gradually open more branches
—wering important commercial places both in urban
s rural areas in the days coming ahead.

e Branches were opened in the under noted places
summs the period under review:

5 Mo Name of the Branch Date of Opening

' Ashuganj Branch, May 19, 2005
Brahmanbaria

= DA Avenue Branch, December 07, 2005
Chittagong

= Chowmuhani Branch, December 08, 2005
Noakhali

- Sar Masjid Road Branch, December 22, 2005
DEanmondi, Dhaka

Jper = _izbility Management

T e possesses a very well structured Asset Liability
Mmsemens  (ALM)  system  which includes clear
s of 2= policies. It covers all the risk factors related
et seofit rate and market risk. It helps in taking
e w ufiie the assets in appropriate manner with a
Jmmmetime of op@mum profit, determine the cost of
Iies. mommse the efficiency of the banking process as
e e i turn increases the Bank's profitability. It
S wmuses Jocal regulatory compliances including
eenes of Stanstory Liquidity Requirement (SLR).
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The Bank has formed at its Head Office an Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO) in order to ensure smooth functioning
of the entire System. The Committee is responsible for
designing the strategy to control the process of ALM and
arranges to adopt necessary measures as and whenever
required.

Internal Control & Compliance

The Bank is committed to managing risk and to controlling
its business and financial activities in a manner which
enables it to maximize profitable business opportunities,
avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or reputational
damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, and enhance resilience to external events.
Keeping this in mind, Internal Control & Compliance
Division is functioning with the guidelines of banking
norms, rules & regulations taking corrective measures with
the responsibility to review & supervise the monitoring &
compliance of the Branches/Divisions carrying out the
planned program approved by the authority. Internal
Control & Compliance Division has completed inspection
on the branches as per schedule of the year 2005. Pursuant
to Bangladesh Bank circular, the Board has also formed a
Board Audit Committee to undertake examination of
various inspection reports at regular interval. However, as
per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank on Managing Core
Risks of Banks, Internal Control & Compliance Division
has been able to introduce control & compliance culture
within the bank and various inspection reports of the
branches are within the effective compliance & monitoring
framework.

Correspondent Banking

Correspondent banks are the trade partners of
international trade. EXIM Bank has already achieved
tremendous success in foreign exchange business. The
Bank has established correspondent relationship, that is,
BKE agreement with 222 banks covering 117 countries
across the World.

Merchant Banking

Having been licensed by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Bank is going ahead to expand its
product horizon by offering Merchant Banking Service to
the Customers. The Bank has come out with a diverse
range of portfolio investment products, suiting customer
investment needs and providing prompt advices &
solutions to capital Market business problems. The whole
process is meant for the customers' benefit mostly.
Simultaneously this will accelerate the business growth in
the country's Capital Market and boost up the profitability
of the Bank.
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Credit Card

The Bank has introduced co-branded local MasterCard
credit card with Prime Bank. It gives freedom to its
nolders to pay for goods and services without the
nassle of carrying cash. The card is accepted at shops,
=estaurants, well reputed hotels, airlines and travel
sgents, department stores, hospitals and diagnostic
-enires, practically any outlet in Bangladesh displaying
e MasterCard logo. The Card holders can withdraw
-—2h from any of the branches of Prime Bank during
working hours and/or at any ATMs in Bangladesh
wsplaving the MasterCard logo round the clock. Any
=ra fide citizen of Bangladesh can enjoy benefit of
= card by meeting some convenient terms and

smctions set for the customers.

~swever, introduction of Visa Card both local &
reermational is under process.

s Resources and Training

wmumzs: 2ll the factors that combine to contribute
smeris The success of an organization, none counts as
mue 2= people. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
e sebeves it in letter and spirit. As such in order
s mght type of people the bank is maintaining a
s weesparent and neutral modus operandi as
s secrustments. Recruitments are usually done
Mg open  invitation of applications by
seesement i the national dailies. Candidates are
s = a0 through stringent examinations and tests
e @ wiach are conducted by the Institute of
W Scmanistration of Dhaka University. Doors of
st a0 kept open for the graduates/post-
e o @l discplines from all kinds of universities
S Ml Pswane and National Universities. As such all
s 20 @iris from all discipine and education
= get=ng equal opportunity to have a job
. s=ulting which composition of employees
@l ser= of the country and from diversified
et = 2 great strength of EXIM Bank. As
2005, the manpower position of this
e inllowes
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Sl. No. Designation Category Number of Employees
1. Executives 43
2 Officers 680
3 Sub-staffs (Casual) 206

Total 934

An organization functions well when it simply
harnesses the capabilities of its workforce, but it
functions better when it ventures to give birth what its
workforce potentially is and then goes for realizing its
prowess. With this view Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Ltd. established its own training centre
named Exim Bank Training Institute at Eskaton on 1
November 2003. By 31 December 2005 the institute
imparted useful training to 220 personnel in different
training programmes and workshops where eminent
bankers, economists, academicians, researchers and
other resource persons were invited to deliver lectures.
Besides, our personnel are sent to Bangladesh Bank
Training Academy, Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management, Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association, the Central Shariah Board for Islamic
Banks of Bangladesh for training on regular basis. In
2005 a total number of 279 personnel were trained in
different institutes at home whereas 16 personnel were
sent abroad to attend overseas training programmes on
a wide array of subjects.

A good organization makes sure that it itself and the
people who work for it succeed together, and the
Human Resources Division's prime concern is the
success of the people who work for the organization.
Exim Human Resources Division is in constant pursuit
of providing for the optimum benefits and career
support to its personnel through scores of mechanisms
it has fashioned - Exim Bank Recreation and Welfare
Centre, Exim Bank Foundation, the Library at the
Training Institute, Best Performance Awards and so on.
This year sixty-five executives and officers have been
awarded gold medals in recognition to their extra-
ordinary performance during the year 2005. Exim
Bank believes that it is the human resources that
underlie all success of the organization and it will reach
still higher goals capitalizing the prowess of its human
resources.
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EXIM Bank Foundation & Social Contribution

The Bank has established a foundation named "EXIM
Bank Foundation", which is a charitable organization,
solely dedicated to the welfare of the helpless and
downtrodden people of the society. A certain portion of
the operating profit of the Bank is usually provided in the
foundation. The bank has actively participated in social,
humanitarian activities for wellbeing of distress people at
home and abroad through this foundation. The welfare
activities of EXIM Bank Foundation are as follows:

Income generating Programs

Education

Health and Medicare Programs

Humanitarian Help Programs

Assistance for Natural Calamities Affected people and
Zakat

~owever, since its inception, the bank has extended its
neiping hands towards social responsibilities to meet the
semand of the society in so far from time to time. The
Serms continues its sponsorship in various social, cultural
~ sports programmes, which include Handball
wwrmament, AUB Debate Competition & other extra-
swmcular activities of various educational institutions.
Wiz mave donated funds to Ahsania Mission Cancer
“wspal. Tornado torn people of Netrokona district,
Tamarmi victims & earth quake affected people of
tasiemr and distribution of blankets among the cold
wfemed people of northern districts. Besides, the bank
s =ready taken necessary initiatives to establish
sl educational & cultural institutions in days
zmmng 2head.

W& mme e first in Bangladesh, which have conducted
s =mmas by any international credit rating agency.
Ulwe % Bradstreet SAME Ltd., a USA based
umemetonal credit rating company, recently has
sumpes=s and submitted a thorough Impact Report on
et smport Bank of Bangladesh Limited. Our D&B
mime = 5AZ Condition Good (Low Risk), which
Iseines St D&B rating is assigned on the basis of
Mmnmiswe mer worth and composite appraisal. Above
il mcicates that the subject has a tangible net worth
s ST 77 700.001. Credit appraisal 2 indicates that
il s5=us of the subject is good.

- " " & @ @

i meime = assigned to business that are financially
S =me Wt competitive trading record. Associated
W% e @t considered better than average.
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Board Meeting

There were 10 (Ten) meetings of the Board of Directors, 98
(Ninety eight) meetings of Executive Committee and 06
(Six) meetings of Audit Committee of the Board held in the
year 2005.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of EXIM Bank recommends stock
dividend @30% per share in the form of Bonus share for
the year ended 31st December 2005 subject to approval of
the regulatory authorities and the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Appointment of Auditors

Pursuant to rules & regulations and directives of the
requlatory authorities & Articles of Association of the
Company, M/s. Pinaki & Co., Chartered Accountants, was
appointed as Auditors of the Bank on the last Annual
General Meeting until the ensuing Seventh Annual General
Meeting of the Bank. Being eligible, M/s. Pinaki & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, expressed their willingness for re-
appointment as Auditors of the Bank until the next Annual
General Meeting.

A iation
The Board of Directors hopefully expects that business
growth of the bank in all spheres will be continued by the
grace of Almighty Allah. The Board of directors takes the
opportunity to convey its sincere gratitude and profound
thanks to the Government of the People's Republic of
Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE),
Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) And Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies & Firms for their cordial help and
assistance, valuable guidance and advices extended to the
Bank from time to time.

The Board of Directors also expresses its appreciation to
the honourable sponsors & shareholders, valued
customers, patrons and well-wishers for the invaluable
continuous support, cooperation and confidence reposed
in the Bank and also to the management and all members
of staff for their meritorious and relentless services with
utmost sincerity and dedication for attainment as well as
arrival at the level of today's achievement and believes that
it will be continued towards growth and progress in the
years coming ahead.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honourable Shareholders

Assalamu-Alaikum

All praise is for Omnipotent Allah (SWT) who is
the one and second to none and peace and
blessings of Allah be upon holy prophet
Muhammad(SM) who is the last & the best and
n1s followers & companions.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the
shariah Council reviewed different operational
==ues including those referred to it by the Board
« Directors and the management of the bank and
zave necessary guidelines & counseling.

The responsibility of operating banking business
» accordance with Islamic principles, rules &
w=z=iations is upon the Bank Management. We are
eserusted to analyze and prepare independent
mewmson based on Islamic Shariah.

' s regard Shariah Council is giving the
sillowang opinions:

. During the year 2005, Shariah Council held
M eght) formal meetings.

% Tme Council gave opinions on different issues
mserred by the management of the Bank.

. The Bank paid Zakat after proper calculation

um i Zakat payable accounts.

Shamah Council observes that awareness

s the compliance of Shariah has increased
S this vear among the officials.

& == been observed that in case of buying &
welime activities principles of Shariah almost
il complied with.

e dissmbution of profit and calculation on

Wsteraba  Deposits  have been done
=z to the Islamic Shariah Principles &

REPORT OF THE SHARIAH COUNCIL

At this point Shariah Council is furnishing the
following suggestions:

A. To develop more awareness about Islamic
Banking among the employees & clients.

B. To make Islamic Banking Business more
Shariah based training in wider range is
required to be implemented among officials.

C. To strengthen Shariah inspection number of
Muraquibs should be increased.

D. Officials at branch level should be more
careful and meticulous in compliance with
Shariah Principles.

May Allah (SWT) give us tawfique to achieve His
satisfaction through implementation of Shariah in
every sphere of life. Ameen.

/ALY T

-? 2 é,zaaé

Professor Moulana Mohammad Salah Uddin
Chairman
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Auditors’ Report




Auditors' Report
to the Shareholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited as of December 31, 2005, and the
related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended together with the notes 1-
36 thereto. The preparation of these financial statements is the
responsibility of the bank's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on
Auditing (BSA). Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. During the year under audit the bank has waived profit amounting
Tk. 19,119,120.00 as against the appeal of four defaulters. The
amount has been waived against classified investment for smooth
realization of principal amount. The principal amount was found duly
realized.

2. No provision is made for incentive bonus to staff during the year
under review as the management has decided to give such bonuses
on cash basis, which is to be paid in the year 2006 instead of accrual
basis.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the
matters referred to in the preceding paragraph, the financial
statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's
affairs as of December 31, 2005, and of the results of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Bank
Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank, the Companies act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.




vi)

vii)

viii)

X)
Xi)
Xii)

xiii)

We also report that subject to the observations noted in paragraphs 1 to 2 above:

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge anc
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches.

the bank's balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of accounts and returns;

the expenditure incurred were for the purposes of the bank's business:

the financial position of the Bank at 31 December 2005 and the profit for the year then ended have
been properly reflected in the financial statements, and the financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Companies Act 1991 and
in accordance with the accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for investments which are, in our opinion, doubtful of
recovery;

the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations
issued by the Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of
Bangladesh;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;
no benami and doubtful bank accounts came to our notice in the course of our audit.
the bank has no overseas branch: and

80% of the risk-weighted assets have been reviewed spending over 3275 hours.

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants Dated: Dhaka, May 21, 2006



BALANCE SHEET

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash:

In hand (including foreign currencies)
With Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice
Investments (shares and bonds)
Government securities

Others

Investments

General investments

Bills discounted and purchased
Fixed assets

Other assets

Non-banking assets

Total assets

Amount in Taka

Notes 2005 2004
3
i R
| 24‘5),,’239,7'19_l | 190,152,334
| | | |
2,566,272,253 | 1,019,146,505 |
2.815,511,972 1.209,298,839
4

‘ 838,689,022
hid 981,060,161
1,819,749,183

" 1,500,480,300 !
| 132,551,279 |
1,633,031,579

' 24,668,201,723 |
| 1,378,049,388 |
26,046,341,111

166,979.206

1,235,086,277

33,716,699,328

748,832,964
461,948,589
1,210,781,553

1,500,689,600
42,295,814 |

1,542,985,414

18,005,716,816 ]
1 1,326,719,256 ]
19,332,436,072

150,822,688

909,426,885

24,355,751,451




BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities :

Borrowing from other banks,

financial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts

Al wadeah current deposits and

other accounts
Bills payable

As at 31 December, 2005

Amount in Taka

Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Mudaraba term deposits

Call deposits

Foreign currency deposits

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital/shareholders' equity

Paid up capital

Proposed issue of bonus shares

Share premium

Dividend equalisation account

Statutory reserve

Retained earnings

Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Off balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities:

Notes 2005
9
3.710,805.625
235,152,485
1.338.526.248
22933251563
101,476,446
28,319.212.367
10 3,485.065,047
31.804.277.414
11 878,850,000
12 263,655,000
13 94,162,500
14 62.775.000
15 569,989 609
16 42,989,805
1.912.421.914
33.716.699.328

Acceptance and endorsements - 17

Letters of guarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Total contingent liabilities

Other commitments

Total off balance sheet items

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements

4——’@«—_’—“’:2.

/%J?L/

17.1
17.2
17.3
17.4

1,105,021,299
7,229,973,800

753,339,064
6,853,192,634

15,941,5626,797

2004

2,012,789,637
138,047,759
1,159,670,831
156.716,470,619

51,196,943 |
19.078,175,789

3,877,570,922

22,955,746,711

627,750,000
251,100,000
94,162,500
62,775,000
357,329,881
6,887,359

1,400,004,740

24,355,751,451

859,399,747
5,009,355,187
451,115,577
2,679,607,500

8,999,478,011

15,941,526,797

— —

Managing Director

Date:

Director

As per our annexed report of same date.

Director

Reak &9

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants

8,999,478,011

Chairman



for the year ended 31 December 2005

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 2005 2004

Investment income 19 2,461,367,218 1,820,283,897
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 20 (1,821,822,543) (1,425,511,622)
Net investment income 639,544,675 394,772,275
Income from investment in shares/securities 21 85,705,616 78,639,501
Commission, exchange and brokerage 22 753,187,250 589,990,059
Gain on sale of investment in shares 22,516,584 73,643,453
Other operating income 23 110,615,092 74,325,865
Total operating income 1,611,569,217 1,211,371,153
Salaries and allowances 24 231,722,416 183,089,157
Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc. 25 58,202,759 50,456,074
Legal expenses 26 1,578,911 1,090,982
Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone 27 26.452.682 20,740,411
Audit fees 182,875 181,750
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 28 24,529,314 18,993,547
Managing Director's remuneration 3,150,000 2,400,000
Managing Director's fees 280,000 317,500
Directors' fees 29 2,271,210 3,130,000
Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property 30 28,140,866 26,127 561
Other expenses 31 59,295,106 69,036,758
Total operating expense 435,806,139 375,563,740
Profit before provisions 1,175,763,078 835,807,413
Provision for investment 32 107,501,315 190,169,211
Provision for diminution in value of shares 4,963,123 -
Profit before tax 1,063,298,640 645,638,202
Provision for tax 467,873,466 263,840,039
Deferred tax 40,090,000 -
Profit after tax 555,335,174 381,798,163
Retained earnings brought forward | 6,887,359 | 123,621,836
Transfer from share premium - 82,575,000
Cash dividend | - \ (125,550,000)
Dividend distribution tax - (12,555,000)
Transtfer to dividend equalisation account - (62.775,000)
Adjustment for (under)fover provision for tax made in earlier years |__(42.9'| 8,000) | B -

(36,030,641) 5,316,836
Profit available for appropriation 519,304,533 387,114,999
Appropriations: s e R S B
Statutory reserve 212,659,728 ‘ 129,127,640
=roposed lssue of bonus shares (10 shares per 25 shares held 2004) [ i 251,100,000 |

212,659,728 380,227,640
Retained earnings carried forward 306,644.805 6,887,359
Earnings per ordinary share 63.19 60.82
The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.
. - A —_—

WRIIEDING JMECtor Director Director Chairman

As per our annexed report of same date.

Rk &9

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

A)

B)

C)

D)
E)

G)

Particulars

Cash flows from operating activities

Investment income receipts

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts

Cash payment to employees

Cash payment to suppliers

Income tax payments

Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities

Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Statutory deposit

Trading security - shares

Investments to other banks

Investments to customers

Other assets

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Deposits from other banks

Deposits from customers

Liabilities on account of customers
Trading liabilities (borrowing)

Other liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipts from sale of securities - Treasury bill
Payment for purchase of securities

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Share premium

Issue of ordinary share

Dividend paid in cash including dividend distribution tax
Net cash from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Prize bonds

for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

2005 2004
2,458,029,331 1,836,674,087
(1,654,526,857) (1,341,909,520)
112,782 2,002,721
753,187,250 597,995,893
(234,872,416) (168,596,566)
(2,253,352) (19,168,031)
(229,715,408) (301,252,013)
131,438,879 147,969,318
(178,021,486) (158,853,717)
1,043,378,723 594,862,172
(89,662,631) 134,417,767
(8,364,138,528) (5,414,860,530)
(5,352,745) 47,062,947
891,622,211 (1,721,396,615)
8,349,414,367 5,556,603,999
427,086,024 455,408,539
2,252,347 421 (347,901,721)
- 1,622,082,514
- (1,500,000,000)
(39,081,759) (47,892,244)
1,705,801 1,146,326
(37.375,958) 75,336,596
- 94,162,500
313,875,000
= (138,105,000)
- 269,932,500
2,214,971,463 (2,632,625)
2,420,769,992 2.423,402,617
4 635,741,455 2,420,769,992
2,815,511,972 1,209,298,839
1,819,749,183 1,210,781,553
480,300 689,600
2.420,769,992

4,635,741,455




STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 31 December 2005

Dividend Proposed

Paidup  Share  Statutory equalisation issue of Retained

capital premium reserve account bonus shares  earnings Total
Particulars Taka Taka _Taka_ . Taka 73!(:;“ _T—ak_a_ _?ai
Balance at )
+ January 2005 627,750,000 94,162,500 357,329,681 62,775,000 251,100,000 6,887,359 1,400,004,740
Brofit for the year - - - - 512,417,174 512417174
Dwidend paid during
e year 251,100,000 - - - (251,100,000) - -
Sroposed bonus
znares for 2005 - - - 263,655,000 (263.655,000)
“ransferred to
w=Etutory reserve - - 212,659,728 - - {212,659,728) -
Saslance at
&1 December 2005 263,655,000 42989805 1,912,421914

878,850,000 94,162,500 569,989,609 62,775,000




STATEMENT OF LIQUIDITY (Maurity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

for the year ended 31 December 2003

Within Within

Within one to three three to Within one More than Total
Particulars one month ~ months  twelve months to five years five years Taka
ASSETS
Cash 2.815,511,972 - = - - 2,815,511,972
Balance with other
banks and financial
institutions 1,719,749,183 100,000,000 - - - 1,819,749,183
Money at call and
short notice " - - -
Investment
(shares and bonds) 480,300 . 132,551,279  1,500,000,000 - 1,633,031,579
Investments 820,359,402 6,545,290,598 10,780,426,000 3.872,665,354 4,027,598,757 26,046,341,111
Fixed assets . - - - 166,979,206 166,979,206
Other assets 49,133,670 197,954,684 986,274,133 - 1,723,790 1,235,086,277
Neon-banking assets - - - = - C;
Total assets 5,405,234,527 6,843,245,282 11,899,251,412 5,372,665,354 4,196,302,753 33,716,699,328
LIABILITIES
Borrowing from
other banks,
financial
institutions
agents - - - = - -
Deposits and other
accounts 6,546,419,226 5478,329,143 10,035,297,097 489,877,630 5,769,289,271 28,319,212,367
Provisions and
other liabilities 1,149,491,206 - 113,836,003 2,217,528,389 4,209,449 3,485,065,047
Total liabilities 7,695,910,432 5,478,329,143 10,149,133,100 2,707,406,019  5,773,498,720 31,804,277,414
Net liquidity
difference (2,290,675,905) 1,364,916,139 1,750,118,312 2,665,259,335 (1,577,195,967) 1,912,421,914




HIGHLIGHTS ON THE
OVERALL ACTIVITIES

e 1]

a R

Particualrs

Paid up capital

Total capital

Surplus/(shortage) of capital

Total assets

Total deposits

Total investment

Total contingent liabilities and commitments
Ratio on investments and deposits

Ratio on classified investments and total investments
Profit after tax and provisions

Classified investments for the year

Provision held against classified investments
Surplus/(shortage) of provision

Cost of fund

Profit earning assets

Non-profit bearing assets

Return on investment (shares and bonds)
Return on assets (after tax)

income on investment (shares and bonds)
Zamings per share

Snice earning ratio (times)

As at 31 December, 2005

Amount in Taka

2005 2004
878,850,000 627,750,000
2,179,809,803 1,592,436,950
(131,520,427) 82,179,484
33,716,699,328 24,355,751,451
28,319,212,367 19,078,175,789
26,046,341,111 19,332,436,072
15,941,526,797 8,999,478,011
91.97% 101.33%
1.89% 2.40%
555,335,174 381,798,163
490,989,781 424,793,369
32,545,636 121,237,758
8.08% 8.40%
28,743,430,581 19,746,510,153
4,973,268,747 4,611,741,298
6.63% 9.87%
1.65% 1.57%
108,222,200 152,282,954
63.19 60.82
8.10 12.80




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

1.0

2.1

2.2

The Bank and its activities

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 2 June 1999 as a
Banking Company under the Companies Act 1994. The Bank converted its banking operation into
Islamic Banking based on Islamic Shariah from traditional banking operation on 1 July 2004 after
obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank. The Bank went for public issue of shares in the
year2004 and its shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange.

The commercial Banking activities of the Bank consist of services including mobilizing deposits,
providing investment facilities, discounting bills, conducting money transfer, foreign exchange
transactions and providing services i.e. issuing guarantees, safe keeping, acceptances and letters

of credit etc.

The Bank carries its banking activities through twenty-eight branches operating as per Islamic
Shariah in the country.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost
convention in accordance with the first schedule of the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended on
June 25, 2003 section 38(4), Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the
Companies act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other laws and rules applica
ble in Bangladesh in compliance with the rules of Islamic Shariah. Wherever appropriate, such
principles are explained in succeeding notes. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account,
Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity have been drawn as per proformas

prescribed by Bangladesh Bank.

Consolidation
A separate set of records for consolidating the statement of affairs and income and expenditure

statements of the branches were maintained at the Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka based
on which these financial statements have been prepared.
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23

Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged at the following rates on reducing balance method on all fixed assets other

than motor vehicles, which are depreciated on a straight lines basis:

Furniture and fixtures 10

Office equipment 15
Interior decoration 10
Vehicles 20
Books 20
Revenue recognition

The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows:

a. Profit on investment is taken into income account proportionately form profit receivable

account.
o. Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

= Dividend income is recognized at the time when it is realized.

(&

Income on investment is recognized on accrual basis.
Profit/rent/compensation suspense account and irregular income

“rofitrent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as
mer Circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income which are irregular (doubtful) as
per Shariah are also not included in the distributable income of the Bank.

“ampensation on unclassified overdue Bai-Murabaha and Bai-Muazzal investments is charged.
#& per islamic Shariah such compensation is not shown as income of the Bank.

i seceived from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from foreign currency clear
/e scoount with Bangladesh Bank are also not credited to regular income since it is not permissi

lilie == mer Shariah.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

26 Retirement benefits

a. The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The provident
fund is contributed on monthly basis and operated by separate Board of Trustee of the
Bank. The fund is recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

b. The Bank has made provision against gratuity for the eligible employees from the year 2005
being calculated by the Human Resources Division of the Bank.

c. The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which is made
annually covering all its eligible employees. It is operated by a separate Board of Trustees
of the Bank.

2.7  Risk management

The risk of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is defined as the possibility of losses,
financial or otherwise. The risk management of the Bank covers 5 (five) core risk areas of banking
i.e. Credit Risk Management, Foreign Exchange Risk Management, Asset Liability Management,
Prevention of Money Laundering and through establishment of Internal Control and Compliances.
The prime objective of the risk management is that the bank takes well calculative business risks
while safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability from various risks. In
this context, the Bank took steps to implement the guidance of Bangladesh Bank as under.

2.7.1 Investment risk management
Investment risk is one of the major risks faced by the Bank. This can be described as potential loss
arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual agreement with the Bank.
The failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/her financial condi
tion. Therefore, the Bank's investment risk management activities have been designed to address
all these issues.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

2.7.2

[

[

A separate Investment Division has been formed at Head Office since inception of the Bank, which
is assigned with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with the customer, marketing of
investment products and exploring new business opportunities. In line with Bangladesh Bank
guideline the Bank has segregated marketing, approval and monitoring/recovery functions. The
investment risk management includes borrower risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial
analysis, historical performance of the customer, security of the proposed investment facility and

market reputation of the borrower etc.

In determining single borrower/large investment limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are
strictly followed. Investments are classified as per Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines.

Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market
prices. The foreign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on
behalf of the customers against underlying foreign exchange transactions.

Treasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is
responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All
foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh
Bank at the month-end. All nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries
beyond 30 days are reviewed by the management for their settlement.

Asset liability management

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors Balance Sheet risk and liquidity risks of
e Bank. The Balance Sheet risk is defined as potential change in earnings due to change in rate
-* profit, foreign exchange rates which are not of trading nature. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
-=views liquidity requirement of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending
=ricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to monitor
=nc avert significant volatility in Net Profit Income (NPI), investment value and exchange earnings.
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2.7.4 Prevention of money laundering

2.7.

2.8

5

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risk, the Bank has a
designated Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and Compliance Officer at Branches, who
independently review the transactions of the accounts to verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for
prevention of money laundering have been established and Transaction Profile (TP) has been
incorporated in the Account Opening Form along with other Know Your Customer (KYC) issues.
Training has been continuously given to all the category of Executives and Officers for developing
awareness and skill for identifying suspicious transactions.

Internal control and compliance

Internal Control and Compliance (ICC) is a critical component of Bank Management and a
Foundation for the Safe and Sound Operation of Banking Organization. Operational loss may arise
from errors and fraud due to lack of Internal Control and Compliance. Internal Control and
Compliance Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at
Head Office for review of the operation and compliance of the statutory requirement. The Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors plays an effective role in providing a bridge between the Board
and Management. The Committee reviews the Financial Reporting process, the System of Internal
Control, the Audit process and the Bank's process for compliance with laws, regulations and code

of conduct.

Investments (shares and bonds)
Value of investment has been stated as follows:

——— _,'.1::_,‘._ T R - S
il AR = s ]

At cost

= =k
= e

i 1§

Islamic Investment Bond
Prize Bond At cost
Investments in shares At cost or market value -

at the balance sheet date whichever is lower.

L-..‘.L-—.~_.n...... AL _

=1




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

2.8.1 Investments

Provisions for investments are made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank. BCD
Circular No. 34, dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular No. 20, dated 27 December 1994, BCD
Circular No. 12, dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular No. 16, dated 6 December 1998, BRPD
Circular No. 9, dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Circular No. 2, dated 15 February 2005, BRPD Circular
No. 9, dated 20 August 2005 and BRPD Circular No. 17, dated 6 December 2005 respectively at
the following rates:

¥ o iyﬁ“u iy . - mﬂ

General provision on unclassified loans and advances 1%
_-(-Seneral pro_\fl_s_ion on SpecEMentFn Ac&nt . . o 5% N
i Specific provision on substandard loans and advances __20%
—Sr»p_ec'rfic provision on doubtful loans and advancesd_ - 50%

Specific provision on bad/loss loans and advances

100%

29  Earning per share

Earning per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of
Ordinary Shares outstanding as on 31 December 2005 as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS-33): 'Earning Per Share'. Previous year's figures have been adjusted as per Guidelines of
BAS-33.

2 Statement of liquidity

| e

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on
residual maturity term as per the following bases:

a Balance with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.
D Investments (shares and bonds) are on the basis of their maturity.
c Investments are on the basis of their repayment / maturity schedule.

¥

Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.
Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment.

[ ]

t Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and behavioral past
trend.
Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment.

Wi
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2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Conversion of transactions in foreign currencies and gains or losses thereon
Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on th=

respective date of transactions.

In conformity with instructions of Bangladesh Bank, all gains or losses on conversion of foreigr
currencies to local currency upon re-fixation of rate(s) are kept in equivalent Taka in a separate func
account called 'Exchange Equalization Account' and presented in the Balance Sheet under the heac
"Other Liabilities".

Provision for investments in shares and bonds
Provision for investments is made on the basis of year-end review by the management and in
compliance with instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank Circulars

Provision for corporate tax
Provision for current tax has been made in the accounts @ 45% as per Finance Act 2005 of the
accounting profit made by the Bank. Details of tax position as on 31 December 2005 are shown in

note 10.4.

Deferred tax

The company has adopted deferred tax for the first time during the year under review in compliance
with the provisions of BAS-12. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are the amounts of income taxes
payable and recoverable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising
between the carrying of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax basis.

Off balance sheet items
Off balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as

per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

2.16 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement" and the cash
flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

2.17 Reconciliation of books of accounts
Books of accounts in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch
transactions are reconciled and no material difference was found, which may affect the financial
statements significantly. There exist no un-reconciled entries in Nostro accounts as of 31 December
2005.

2.18 Reporting period
These financial statements cover one calendar year from January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005.

219 Number of employees
The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received total

remuneration of Tk. 36,000 or above were 934.

o s == et R e e



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

3.0

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

Amount in Taka

Particuairs 2005 2004

Cash

In hand

Local currency | 246,556,691 | | 189,511,040

Foreign currencies | 2,683,028 ‘ 641,294
249,239,719 190,152,334

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank

Local currency | 2,494,840,235 | r 890,859,300

Foreign currencies” L _ﬁ4§2_,_018__\ { 128,287,205 |
2,566,272,253 1,019,146,505
2,815,511,972 1,209,298,839

*  Out of the above amount Tk. 7 crore was kept lien with Bangladesh Bank being
subsequently adjusted on January 5, 2006

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) and

deposits there against with Bangladesh Bank at 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): 5% (4% in 2004) of average demand
and time liabilities:

Required reserve 1,261,529,000 740,593,000
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank 2,400,574,000 843,557,000
Surplus/(deficit) 1,139,045,000 102,964,000

Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR): 5% and 6% for 2005 and 2004 respectively of aver
age demand and time liabilities:

Required reserve 1,261,529,000 1,110,889,000
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank 1,804,663,000 1,738,835,000
Surplus/(deficit) 543,134,000 627,946,000

Total surplus/(deficit) 1,682,179,000 730,910,000
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for the year ended 31 December 2005

Particualrs

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh (note-4.1)
Outside Bangladesh (note-4.2)

In Bangladesh

Sonali Bank, Local Office (STD)

Prime Bank Ltd., Sylhet Branch (MSTD)

Social Investment Bank Ltd. (MSND)

The Oriental Bank Ltd., Principal Branch (MSTD)
Social Investment Bank Ltd. (MTDR)

National Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch (STD)

Prime Bank Ltd., Motijheel Bganch (MSTD)
Citibank, N.A. (MTDR)

Social Investment Bank Ltd., Principal Branch (MSD)
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch (MSD)
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch (MSB)
Social Investment Bank Ltd., Principal Branch (MSND)
Southeast Bank Ltd., Chagalnaiya Branch (MSND)
Dhaka Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch (MSB)

Dhaka Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch (MSND)
Southeast Bank Ltd., Bondor Bazar Branch (MSND)
Southeast Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch (MSND)
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch (MSND)
Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch (MSTD)-514
Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch C.Card (MSTD)-723
Social Investment Bank Ltd., Bogra Branch (MSND)
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Jessore (MSB)

Jamuna Bank Ltd., IBB Nayabazar Branch (MSD)
Jamuna Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch(MSD)
Sonali Bank, Laksham Branch (CD)

Janata Bank, Laksham Branch (CD)

Total

Amount in Taka
2005 2004
838,689,022 748,832,964
981,060,161 461,948,589

1,819,749,183

1,210,781,553

5,273,644 17,905,633

5,099,559 10,056,159

156,981

- 726,260

100,000,000 -

20,950,671 22,344,855

- 81,276

“ 35,000,000

2,802,677 72,323,433

3,115,422 51,686,898

6,164,535 7,360,670

7,664,075 12,320,800

- 2,154,500

613,211,711 29,273,449

4,581,052 160,714,900

- 989,000

4,460,855 100,057,499

47,020,983 55,260,125

10,538,755 27,370,063

735,582 -

26,617 1,318,944
45,822

4,836,856 133,770,353

? 352,500

2,150,390 6,896,210

14,816 712,456

_8_3_8;639.022 748,832,964
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4.2 Outside Bangladesh

In demand deposit accounts (profit bearing) with:

Standard Chartered Bank, N.Y,
American Express Bank, N.Y.
Mashreq Bank, PSC, N.Y.
Citibank, N.A., N.Y.

BOT Mitsubishi Ltd, N.Y.

Union Bank of California
International, N.Y.

Amount

in foreign

Currency  currency
usD 2,768,809.79
usp 4,726,475.87
usD 2,164,745.73
usb 1,558,426.26
UsD -
usD 111,815.54
JPY 1,578.034.00

UBAF Bank, Tokyo

In demand deposit accounts (non-profit bearing) with:

American Express Bank, N.Y.
American Express Bank, Tokyo
Habib Bank, AG, Zurich
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation, Tokyo

HSBC Bank plc London UK
Standard Chartered Bank, London
American Express Bank Lid, Kolkata
NIB Limited, Pakistan

AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai, India
Commerzbank, AG, Frankfurt, Germany
Union Bank Ltd., Sri Lanka

Nepal Bangladesh Bank, Nepal
Standard Chartered Bank, Kolkata
Hypo Vereinsbank, Germany
Citibank, N.A., Mumbai

Union Bank of Switzerland, AG
HSBC, Mumbai, India

UBAF, Hong Kong

American Express Bank, Frankfurt,
Germany

The Bank of Nova Scotia, Canada
HSBC, Karachi, Pakistan

ICICI Bank, Mumbai, India

Bank of Bhutan, Bhutan

Askari Commercial Bank, Karachi,
Pakistan

UBAF, Hong Kong

usb
JPY
CHF

JPY
GBP
GBP
ACU
ACU
ACU
EURO
ACU
ACU
ACU
EURO
ACU
CHF
ACU
usb

EURO
CAD
ACU
ACU
ACU

ACU
HKD

11,394,351.00
1,660.60

2,868,550.00
15,880.26
30,334.51
356,395.00
14,040.10
335,703.75
229,404.28
3,011.02
7.280.50
169,128.63
48,055.78
6,287.28
98,628.22
436,896.72
625,830.27

57,825.81
23,426.69
330,747.53
370,454.96
81,955.60

23,973.48
144,865.00

2005

Conversion
rate per
unit F.C.

66.2100
66.2100
66.2100
66.2100

66.2100
0.5616
Sub-total

0.5616
50.2733

0.5616
113.6097
113.6097

66.2100
66.2100
66.2100
78.3595
66.2100
66.2100
66.2100
78.3595
66.2100
50.2733
66.2100
66.2100

78.3595
56.8034
66.2100
66.2100
66.2100

66.2100
8.5393
Sub-total
Total

Amount

(Taka)

183,322,896
312,939,967
143,327,815
103,183,403

7,403,307
886,224

751,063,612

6,399.067
83,484

1,610,978
1,805,288
3,446,294
23,596,913
929,595
22,226,945
17,976,005
199,360
482,042
11,198,006
3,765,627
416,281
4,958,366
28,926,932
41,436,222

4,531,201
1,330,716
21,898,794
24,527,823
5,426,280

1,587,284
1,237,046
229,996,549
981,060,161

4.3 Balance with other banks and financial institutions (according to maturity grouping)

On demand
Not more than three months

More than three months but not more than one year

A nnunl RBanadb OF oo T

Total

1,719,749,183

100,000,000

1.819,749,183

Amount
in foreign
currency

649,649.53
219,095.98
776,829.07
2,567,817.28

108,794.00

2,707,208.89
17,134.00
46,796.90

3,200.25
23,807.78
191,694.76
4,861.70
38,895.58
15,027.88
7,856.50
123,582.89
3,457.65
1,972.28
32,507.92
53,657.96
11,808.08

4,685.45
9,570.00
71,664.94
28,000.91

1,333.48

2004
Conversion

rate per Amount

unit F.C. (Taka)
60.7423 39,461 20"
60.7423 13,308,352
60.7423 47,186,368+
60.7423 155,975.12¢
0.5845 63,590
255,994,703
60.7423 164,442,092
0.5845 10,012
53.5552 2,506,217
116.6070 373,172
60.7423 1,446,132
60.7423 11,643,981
60.7423 295,31
82.6520 3,214,797
60.7423 912,828
60.7423 477,222
60.7423 7,506,709
82.6520 285,782
60.7423 119,801
53.5552 1,740,968
60.7423 3,259,308
60.7423 717,250
82.6520 387,262
50.1671 480,099
60.7423 4,353,093
60.7423 1,700,840
60.7423 80,999
205,953,886
461,948,589

1,175,781,553
35,000,000

1,210,781,553
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5.

5.1

Particualrs

Amount in Taka

2005

Investments (shares and bonds)

Government securities:

Islamic investment bonds

Prize bonds

Others
Shares (note-5.1)

Shares

Name of company Face
value
per share
Taka

Quoted companies:
Heidelberg Cement Ltd. 100

NCC Bank Ltd. 100
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 100
Standard Bank Ltd. 100

Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd. 100
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 100
Beximco Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 10

Prime Bank Ltd. 100
Bank Asia Ltd. 100
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 100
Aftab Automobiles 100

Unquoted companies:
Central Depository
Bangladesh Ltd. 1,000,000

1,500,000,000
480,300
1,500,480,300

132,551,279
1,633,031,579

2004

1,500,000,000
689,600

1,500,689,600

42,295,814

1,642,985,414

2004

2005
E of Acquisition No. of
shares cost shares
Taka
- - 587
60,515 18,352,729 365
44,620 20,406,823 -
17,650 4,989,333 .
- - 74,300
- - 12
349,250 28,087,655 100,000
4,350 2,523,435 1,500
51,650 24,888,675 -
55,400 25,083,170 -
17,398 5,219,459 -
129,551,279
3 3,000,000 3
3,000,000
132,551,279

Al

Acquisition
cost
Taka

58,700
36,500

29,188,388
1,200
9,497,090
513,936

39,295,814

3,000,000

3,000,000

42,295,814

B b TR U R [
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5.2

5.3

Particualrs

Valuation of investment (shares and bonds)

Government securities:
Islamic investment bond
Prize bonds

Others:

Quoted shares in -
Heidelberg Cement Ltd.
NCC Bank Ltd.

Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Ltd.
Beximco Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Dhaka Bank

Bank Asia

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
Standard Bank Ltd.

Aftab Automobiles

Prime Bank Ltd.

Unquoted shares in -

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.

Maturity grouping of investment
(shares and bonds)

On demand

Mare than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

More than five years

-Anmial Ranart 05
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Cost Market
Taka Value
at 31Dec’2005

1,500,000,000
480,300

18,352,729

28,087,655
20,406,823
24,888,675
25,083,170
4,989,333
5,219,459
2,523,435

3,000,000

1,500,000,000
480,300

19,007,761

20,207,605
20,970,953
25,331,226
24,468,518
6,076,189
5,561,509
2,964,395

3,000,000

1,633,031,5679

1,628,068,456

2,005
Taka

480,300
129,651,279
1,500,000,000
3,000,000

2,004
Taka

689,600
39,295,814
1,500,000,000
3,000,000

1,633,031,579

1,642,985,414




Particualrs

Investments

General investments:

In Bangladesh:

Murabaha Post Import (MP1)
Murabaha Import Bill (MIB)
Bai Murabaha

Bai Muazzal

Bai Muazzal (Work Order)
Bai Muazzal (Export)

Bai Muazzal (PC)

Wazirat Bil Wakala (ECC)
|zara Bil Baia (LG/HP)
Izara Bil Baia (HB)

Izara (LF)

lzara Bil Baia (Staff HB)
|zara Bil Baia (EIS)
Wazirat Bil Wakala (CA)
Quard against SS

Quard against MTDR
Wazirat Bil Wakala (SSD)
Quard General (Staff car)
TR (MIB/MURA/MPI)
Investment A/C Credit Card

Outside Bangladesh

Wazirat bil wakala

(bills discounted and purchased) -6.7

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

2005

1,715,516,528
820,359,402
748,679,731
6,570,080,806
262,158,635
972,963,961
271,069,288
665,602,198
6,973,550,239
876,141,057
3,522,874
123,309,692
47,045,952
21,568,248
30,859,585
460,638,016
5,214,812
20,129,113
4,075,831,833
4,049,753

24,668,291,723

24,668,291,723

-~ 1,017,600,546

360,448,842

1,378,049,388

26,046,341,111

2004

1,259,075,807
736,137,278
692,338,284
5,016,606,179
208,793,585

297,119,349
1,683,635,584
4,558,458,650

359,913,400

10,707,100
76,225,922
30,076,793
59,789,846

347,657,039

10,711,502
9,140,679
2,649,329.,819

18,005,716,816

18,005,716,816

1,024,379,066
302,340,190

1,326,719,256

19,332,436,072
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

Particualrs

2005

Maturity grouping of investments

On demand

Less than three months

More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

More than five years

Concentration of investments

Investments to directors and others

Investments to Managing Director

Investments to other senior executives
Investments favouring various client groups 6.2.1
Others

Investments favouring various client groups

Abul Khair Group

Nitol Group

S. Alam Group
Shamsul Alamin Group
Shah Sharif Group
Imam Group

KDS Group

Nurul Alam Master Group
PHP Group

SMAH Group
Amtranet Group

Wills Group

AKH Group

By e —

820,359,402
6,545,290,598
10,780,426,000
3,872,665,354
4,027,599,757

2004

26,046,341,111

736,137,278
5,717,038,722
7,650,779.,471
2.,865,040,000
2,363,440,601

19,332,436,072

2,635,432
101,553,053
4,909,541,358
21,032,611,273

26,046,341,111

2,848,872
57,895,257
2,352,371,001

16,919,320,942

19,332,436,072

543,808,000
338,768,000
216,779,913
361,456,297
147,739,687
207,429,000
585,053,000
101,028,999
437,634,130
280,064,972
343,377,000
460,765,355
885,637,000

4,909,541,353

144,600,000
329,935,514
255,096,529
204,363,000
153,988,000
172,100,000
133,900,000
116,943,919
409,115,341
102,434,000

14,731,000

62,709,698
252,454,000

2,352,371,001




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

6.2.2

6.3

2

Particualrs

Investments above 10% of total capital of the bank

Number of clients

Amount of outstanding investments:
Funded

Non-funded

Amount of classified investments

Sector-wise allocation of investments

Agriculture, fishing, forestry and dairy firm
Industry (jute, textiles, garments, chemicals,
cement etc.)

Working capital financing

Construction

Transport and communication

Trade

Housing

Miscellaneous

Allocation of investments according
to administrative zones

Dhaka division
Chittagong division
Sylhet division
Rajshahi division
Khulna division

Amount in Taka

2005 2004
8] [ 24
‘__7.409.45556' { 3.997,361,703
| 6,120077,878) | 2,081,620,621
13,529,528 514 6,078,982,324
13,529,528,514 6.078,082,324
135,100,000 133,025,000
4,618,300,000 2,696,454,000
3,870,900,000 3,074,664,000
147,600,000 165,444,000
546,700,000 400,471,000
13,695,100,000 10,949,229,000
1,281,200,000 526,965,000
1,751,441,111 1,386,184,072
26,046,341,111 19,332,436,072
19,597,306,382 14,408,679,888
6,105,474,924 4,865,566,116
122,268,500 52,429,844
149,246,804 5,760,224
72,044,501 ‘
26,046,341,111 19,332,436,072




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

Particualrs 2005 2004
6.5 Classification of investments
Unclassified 25,555,351,330 18,907,642,703
Substandard 30,822,960 102,356,016
Doubtful 2,225,088 67,414,917
Bad/loss 457,941,733 255,022,436
26,046,341,111 19,332,436,072
6.6 Particulars of investments

i) Investments considered good in respect

of which the bank is fully secured 24,404,024,980 18,136,151,374

i) Investments considered good for which
the bank holds no other security than

1,642,316,131 1,196,284,698

the investors' personal security

iii) Investments considered good, secured
by the personal liabilities of one or more
parties in addition to the personal security

of the investors - R

iv) Investments considered doubtful or bad,
not provided for - -
26,046,341,111 19,332,436,072

v) Investments due by directors or officers of
the bank or any of them either severally or
jointly with any other persons 190,484,757 85,366,601

vi) Investments due by companies or firms in
which the directors or officers of the bank
are interested as directors, partners or
managing agents or, in case of private
companies, as members - -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka
Particualrs 2005 2004

vii) Maximum total amount of investments,
including temporary investments, made
at any time during the year to directors
or managers or officers of the bank or
any of them either severally or jointly
with any other persons 190,484,757 85,366,601

viii) Maximum total amount of investments,
including temporary investments, granted
during the year to companies or firms in
which the directors of the bank are interested
as directors, partners or managing agents or,
in case of private companies, as members - -

ix) Due from other banking companies S SRl ey -

x) Classified investments against which
profit not charged: 457,941,733 255,022,436

a) Increase/(decrease) of provision (specific) 55,907,707 | 134,603,250
Amount of written off investments - -
Recovery against the investment which

was previously written off

b) Provision against the investment classified

as bad/loss at the date of balance sheet 195,609,285 151,752,764
¢) Amount of profit charged in suspense

account 40,043,230 27,182,47
xi) Investments written off:

Current year - -

Cumulative to date 2,016,649 2,016,649

Suit filed to recover written off investment 2,016,649 2,016,649




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

6.7

6.8

Amount in Taka

Particualrs 2005

Maturity grouping of bills discounted and purchased

2004

Within one month 12,942,946
More than one month but less than three months 61,411,800
More than three months but less than six months 232,396,747
More than six months 1,071,297,895

1,378,049,388

433,178,964
397,662,824
409,181,257

86,696,211

1,326,719,256

Listing of assets pledged as security/collaterals
Nature of the secured assets

Fixed assets 28,261,817,578
Cash and quasi cash 2,182,218,502
Others 4,844,366,942

20,805,105,424
1,619,875,670
3,748,790,298

35,288,403,022

26,173,771,392




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

Taka
7.0 Fixed assets
I B Cost Depreciation Written
i s ; s i _lr i - i
Category of = Balance at | Additions Disposals | Balance at | Rate Balance at | Charged Adjustments, Balance at value at
assets 1 January | during the during the | 31 December| of | 1 January for the for 31 December |31 December
2005 year | year ) 2005 dep. 2005 year disposals 2005 2005
Furniture
and fixtures 29 507,348 4,772,600 - 34,279,948 10% 8,968,431 2923493 - 11,891,924 22,388,024
Dffice
squipment B3,437,990 20,783,099 - 104,221,089 15% 24,979,828 10,934,420 - 35,914,248 68,306,841
nterior
decoration 90,094,071 6,461,417 - 96,555,488 10% 23205828 7,180,531 - 30,386,459 66,159,029
Jehicles 10,030,108 6,900,000 (4,152,108) 12,778,000 20% 5,251,807 1817563 (4,139,104) 2,930.266 0.847 734
So0Ks 264,168 164,643 - 428,811 20% 105,003 46,230 - 151,233 277.578
Total 2005 213,333,685 39,081,759 (4,152,108) 248,263,336 62,510,097 22,912,237  (4,139,104) 81,284,130 166,979,206
Total 2004 170,968,688 47,892,244 (5527247) 213,333,685 43,244,201 19,674,725 (407,929) 62,510,997 150,822,688
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

Particualrs 2005 2004
8.0 Other assets
Stationery and stamps 7,477,474 5,224,122
Advances and deposits (note-8.1) 1,026,175,745 792,022,305
Suspense account (note-8.2) 108,539,595 93,146,151
Profit receivable 89,415,089 1,077,202
Prepaid expenses 55,343 10,750
Other receivables* 3,423,031 17,946,355
1,235,086,277 909,426,885
* This includes exchange gain and LC commission.
8.1 Advances and deposits
Advances
Office rent 31,142,268 27,443,460
Godown rent 8,123,408 8,116,720
Insurance premium 2,335,177 1,550,916
Corporate tax 982,851,102 753,135,694
1,024.451,955 790,246,790
Deposits
Telephone deposit 1,723,790 1,775,515
1,026,175,745 792,022,305
8.2 Suspense account
EDF loan receivable from Bangladesh Bank 99,695,494 81,274,256
Advance against new branches 3,127,000 2,617,940
Advance against salary 270,000 248,000
Non-performing assets:
Suspense account ID . 1,028,930
Others* 5,447,101 7,977,025
108,539,595 93,146,151
* This includes advance against TA/DA, Postage,
DD Cancelled, DD paid without advice,encashment
of PSP/BSP etc.
8.3 Classified of other assets
Unclassified 1,235,086,277 909,426,885
Doubtful - -
Bad/loss = -
1,235,086,277 909,426,885
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

9.1

9.1.1

Amount in Taka

Particualrs

2005

Deposits and other accounts
Deposits from banks
Deposits from other than banks

Maturity grouping of deposits
From banks (note-9.1.1)
From other than banks (note-9.1.2)

From banks

Payable on demand

Not more than one month

More than one month but not more than six months
More than six months but not more than one year
More than one year but not more than five years
More than five years but not more than ten years

From other than banks

Payable on demand

Not more than one month

More than one month but not more than six months
More than six months but not more than one year
More than one year but not more than five years
More than five years but not more than ten years

1,098,348,596
27,220,863,771

2004

206,726,385
18,871,449,404

28,319,212,367

1,098,348,596
27,220,863,771

19,078,175,789

206,726,385
18,871,449,404

28,319,212,367

19,078,175,789

4,985,360
93,363,236
1,000,000,000

8,612,227
198,114,158

1,098,348,596

206,726,385

4,084,973,019
2,363,097,612
5,917,516,972
8,596,109,268

489,877,629
5,769,289,271

2,263,310,903
1,697,384,049
4,641,397,000
5,553,500,000
1,463,061,452
3,252,796,000

27,220,863,771

18,871,449,404
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

10.1

10.2

Particualrs

Other liabilities

Provision for classified investments (note-10.1)
Provision for unclassified investments (note-10.2)
Profit suspense account (note-10.3)
Provision for employees social securities-
superannuation fund

Expenses for EXIM Bank Foundation
Pravision for incentive bonus

Provision for corporate tax (note-10.4)
Provision for gratuity

Deffered tax liability (note-10.5)

Provision for audit fees

Provision for diminution in value of shares
Profit payable

Profit payable on investment

Accrued expenses payable

Exchange equalisation account

Tax/VAT deducted at source

Interbranch adjustment account (note10.6)
Excise duty

Compensation realisable account
Compensation realised account

Provision for classified investments
Balance at 1 January

Fully provided investments written off during the year

Realisation of investments previously written off
Specific provision for the year

Provision no more required for investment realised
Net charge in profit and loss account

Balance at 31 December

Provision for unclassified investments
Balance at 1 January
1% General provision for the year

5% General provision for special mentioned account

Balance at 31 December

for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka
2005 2004
198,823,711 166,278,075
263,178,440 188,222,761
40,043,230 27,182,470
1,000,000 1,000,000
10,680,359 12,081,077
- 36,106,045
1,284,368,634 773,577,168
27.286,947
40,090,000 -
175,000 175,000
4,963,123 -
471,157,604 303,861,918
25,953 1,650,259,442
1,060,511 1,293,200
4,209,449 4,209,449
14,121,410 11,272,867
1,106,907,849 694,081,438
9,178,629 6,272,538
2,561,987 369,786
5,232,211 1,327,688
3,485,065,047 3,877,570,922
166,278,075 45,040,317
32,545,636 121,237,758
198,823,711 166,278,075
188,222,761 119,291,308
62,980,181 68,931,453

11,975,498

263,178,440

188,222,761



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

11.

112

Amount in Taka

Particuairs

2005

2004

Profit suspense account

Balance at 1 January

Profit credited during the year to suspense account
Balance at 31 December

Provision for corporate tax

Balance at 1 January

Provision made for the year

Adjustment for short/(excess) provisions made in earlier years
Balance at 31 December

27,182,470
12,860,760

40,043,230

773,577,168
467,873,466
42,918,000

1,284,368,634

10,816,475
16,365,995

27,182,470

509,737,129
263,840,039

773,577,168

Assessment of the year 2002 and 2003 (Assessment Year 2003-04 and 2004-05) have been completed.
Corporate tax return for the year 2004 (Assessment Year 2005-2006) has been filed to the DCT, LTU,

Dhaka which is yet to be finalized by the DCT.

Assessment for the year 2000 and 2001 are under appeal with the High Court against the Tax imposition
of 1% General Provision on Unclassified Investment being claimed as allowable expenses by the Bank.

Deferred tax liability
Balance at 1 January
Addition during the year
Balance at 31 December

Interbranch adjustment account

40,090,000
40,090,000

The amount represents net balance outstanding against interbranch and head office transactions
originated but not responded by the balance sheet date. However all the unrespondent entries have

subsequently been responded and properly reconciled.

Share capital

Authorised:
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

6,277,500 ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each

2,511,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each issued as bonus share
3,138,750 ordinary shares issued through
IPO of Tk 100 each in the year 2004

8,788,500

1,000,000,000

627,750,000
251,100,000

878,850,000

(Annial]
N il Py

B aeart! D5 e
EPOFL OO =

1,000,000,000

313,875,000

313,875,000

627,750,000




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

1.3

1.4

1.5

Amount in Taka

Particualrs

Capital adequacy

Total assets of the bank

Total risk weighted assets

Required capital @ 9% of risk weighted assets

Capital held:
Core capital
Supplementary capital

Surplus/(deficit)
Percentage of capital held against risk weighted assets

Percentage of shareholdings at 31 December 2005

Sponsors

Financial institutions
Foreign investors
Non-resident Bangladeshi
General public

2005

33,716,699,329

2004

24,355,751,451

25,681,447,000

2,311,330,230

| 1,912,421,914
267,387,889

16,780,638,500

1,510,257 466

2,179,809,803

(131,520,427)

8.49%

Q. re
4,394,250
1,776,622

157,525
2,460,103

8,788,500

Range-wise shareholdings as on 31 December 2005 are as follows:

Range of holding of shares No. of
share

holders

Less than 500 14,689
500 to 5,000 733
5,001 to 10,000 40
10,001 to 20,000 25
20,001 to 30,000 10
30,001 to 40,000 3
40,001 to 50,000 10
50,001 to 100,000 12
100,001 to 1,000,000 20

Over 1,000,000 -
15,542

% of
holding
of shares

14.57
10.26
3.32
4.08
2.85
1.156
5.51
11.25
47.01

100.00

1,400,004,740
192,432,210

1,592,436,950

82,179,484
9.49%

2005

% of holdings
50.00%
20.22%
1.79%
27.99%
100.00%

2005
No. of
shares

1,280,707
901,633
292,160
358,060
250,760
100,840
484,119
988,417

4,131,804

8,788,500



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

12.

13.

14.

15.

Amount in Taka
Particualrs 2005 2004
Proposed issue of bonus shares
Balance at 1 January 251,100,000 -
Issue of bonus shares proposed during the year 263,655,000 251,100,000
Bonus shares issued during the year (251,100,000) -
Balance at 31 December m 251,100,000
Share premium
Balance at 1 January 94,162,500 82,575,000
Transferred to retained earnings for distribution
of 40% cash dividend - for 2003 - (82,575,000)
Through IPO 3,138,750 shares @ Tk 30 each -for 2004 - 94,162,500
Balance at 31 December M 94,162,500
Dividend equalisation account
Balance at 1 January 62,775,000 E
Addition during the year - 62,775,000
Balance at 31 December 62,775,000 62,775,000
Statutory reserve
Balance at 1 January 357,329,881 228,202,241
Addition during the year 212,659,728 129,127,640
Balance at 31 December 569,989,609 357,329,881
This reserve is being created by transferring
20% of pre-tax profit.
Retained earnings
Balance brought forward 6,887,359 123,621,836
Add: Transfer from share premium - 82,575,000
Add: Profit for the year 555,335,174 381,798,163
Less: 40% cash dividend paid to the shareholders - (125,550,000)
Less: 10% dividend distribution tax - (12,555,000)
Less: Transfer to dividend equalisation account - (62,775,000)
Less: Adjustment for (under)/over provision for
tax made in earlier years (42,918,000) -
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve (212,659,728) (129,127,640)
Less: Proposed bonus shares (263,655,000) (251,100,000)
Balance carried forward 42,989,805 6,887,359




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17.
171

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Particualrs

Contingent liabilities and commitments

Letter of guarantee

Directors

Government

Bank and other financial institutions
Others

Irrevocable letters of credit
Letter of credit (cash)

Letter of credit (inland)

Letter of credit (EDF)

Letter of credit (back to back)

Bill for collection

Qutward bills for collection

Local documentary bills for collection
Foreign documentary bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities
Accepted bill for payment (comm)
Back to back bills

Back to back bills (EDF)
Accepted bill for payment (DEF)
D. P. bills (local)

Litigation filed by the Bank
Motijheel branch

Panthapath branch
Khatungonj branch

Gazipur Chowrasta branch
Imamgon] branch

Gulshan branch

"Annual Report' 05 75
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for the year ended 31 December 2005

Amount in Taka

2005 2004
1,105,021,299 859,399,747
1,105,021,299 859,399,747
4,083,950,700 3,068,758,187

164,858,100 94,482,000
26,042,000 4,537,000
2,955,123,000 1,841,578,000
7,229,973,800 5,009,355,187
45,399,476 13,207,370
256,227,890 193,025,000
451,711,698 244,883,207
753,339,064 451,115,577
829,040,000 -
5,5565,111,000 2,481,330,000
245,883,634 137,892,000
189,093,000 52,409,000
34,065,000 7,976,500
6,853.192,634 2,679,607,500
298,525,401 151,162,556
1,956,551 1,956,551
26,425,846 26,425,846
4,377,550 4,377,550
32,385,092 6,316,948
18,960,492 16,751,492
382,630,932 206,990,943




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

18.

18.1

18.2

19.

181

Amount in Taka

Particuairs

2005

2004

Income statement

Profit (note-18.1)
Expenses (note-18.2)

Profit

Profit, discount and similar income

Dividend income

Fee, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from dealing securities
Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income

Profit less losses on interest rate changes

Expenses

Profit, fee and commission
Losses on investments
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Investment income

Profit on investments (note-19.1)
Profit on placement with other banks
Profit on foreign currency balances

Profit on investments
Profit on investments
Less: loss on investments

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Profit on deposits

Profit on borrowings

Profit paid on repo

Penal profit paid to Bangladesh Bank

3,433,391,760
2,257,628,682

2,634,186,999
1,798,379,586

1,175,763,078

2,546,367,218
705,616
390,428,705
22,516,584
362,758,545

110,615,092

835,807,413

1,895,621,877
3,301,521
260,620,886
68,447,677
331,869,173

74,325,865

3,433,391,760

2,634,186,999

1,821,822,543
348,370,167
64,523,735
22,912,237

1,426,769,064
280,399,421
65,083,540
26,127,561

2,257,628,682

1,798,379,5686

2,428,034,974
33,332,244

1,707,770,556
109,980,897
2,532,444

2,461,367,218

2,447,154,094
19,119,120

1,820,283,897

1,707,770,556

2,428,034,974

1,707,770,556

1,797,582,959
24,239,584

1,414,439,625
10,509,399
559,697

2,901

1,821,822,543

1,425,511,622
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21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

A

T

Amount in Taka

Particuairs 2005 2004
Income from investment in shares/securities
Profit on Islami Investment Bond (treasury bills 2004) 85,000,000 75,337,980
Dividend on shares 112,782 2,002,721
Nominal value of bonus shares received 592,834 1,298,800
Profit on reverse repo - -
85,705,616 78,639,501
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission 390,428,705 260,620,886
Exchange gain (note22.1) 362,758,545 329,369,173
753,187,250 589,990,059
Exchange gain
Exchange gain 417,319,501 337,075,007
Less: exchange loss 54,560,956 7,705,834
362,758,545 329,369,173
Other operating income
Service and other charges 107,462,863 74,325,865
Gain on sales of assets 1,692,797 -
Non-operating income (rent on locker and godown) 1,459,432 -
110,615,092 74,325,865
Salaries and allowances
Basic salary 101,716,710 67,280,850
Allowances 80,754,543 58,473,236
Provident fund 7,577,185 5,167,299
Bonus and exgratia 14,303,031 51,602,982
Gratuity 27,370,947 564,790
231,722,416 183,089,157
Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc.
Rent and taxes 34,781,580 31,069,198
Insurance 14,329,093 11,234,166
Utilities 9,092,086 8,152,710
58,202,759 50,456,074
Legal expenses
Legal expenses 1,186,573 871,932
Other professional fees 392,338 219,050
1,678,911 1,090,982
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27.

28,

29.

30.

Amount in Taka

Particualrs

Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone

Telephone bill - Office
Telephone bill - Residence
Courier charge

Telex bill

SWIFT charge

Fax charge

Internet charge

Postage charge

Wide area network charge
Reuter charges

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Stationery and printing

Computer consumable stationery

Books and periodicals

Advertisement

Directors' fees
Directors' fees (@ Tk 2,500 per meeting)
Directors' travelling expenses

Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property
Depreciation (note-30.1)
Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Interior decoration
Vehicles

Books

2005 2004
5,142,094 4,197,111
605,155 471,572
11,171,769 9,473,500
116,859 452,984
4,237,968 4,383,078
9,247 5,390
345,699 46,850
189,550 132,136
705,370 -
3,928,971 1,577,790
26,452,682 20,740,411
13,942,299 9,928,276
3,133,216 1,978,515
317,026 246,762
7,136,773 6,839,994
24,529,314 18,993,547
2,077,500 3,130,000
193,710 -
2,271,210 3,130,000
22,912,237 19,674,725
5,228,629 6,452,836
28,140,866 26,127,561
2,923,493 2,842,349
10,934,420 8,280,583
7,190,531 6,844,334
1,817,563 1,679,194
46,230 28,265
22,912,237 19,674,725
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Amount in Taka
Particualrs 2005 2004
31. Other expenses

Discount and commission paid 1,819,931 1,257,442
Charges of banks 5,039,682 757,333
Security services 6,574,382 5,571,811
Entertainment 10,160,793 6,742,220
Car expenses 6,620,411 5,565,054
Subscription 2,778,300 914,433
Expenses for ESSS fund 1,000,000 1,000,000
Expenses for Exim Bank Foundation - 8,831,215
Donation 981,050 1,313,500
Travelling expenses 2,726,388 2,820,388
Conveyance, cartage, freight and labour 1,316,366 1,063.865
Business development 4,219,856 1,517,031
Welfare and recreation 2,144,449 205,359
Training and internship expenses 1,442,176 961,711
Liveries and uniform 175,225 298,785
Medical expenses 83,056 67,384
Miscellaneous expenses 3,479,895 2,324,976
Meeting expenses 2,841,275 1,478,869
Loss from sale of assets - 3,381,300
CDBL charges 510,999 308,249
Credit card charges 2,080,734 -
Zakat 3,300,138 -
IPO expenses - 22,655,833

59,295,106 69,036,758

32. Provision for investment

Provision for classified investment (note-32.1) 32,545,636 121,237,758
Provision for un-classified investment (note-32.2) 74,955,679 68,931,453

TR T St W 'hh_ _ I

107,501,315

190,169,211
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321

32.2

Particualrs

Provision for classified investments

Bad/loss
Doubtful
Substandard

Provision required
Less: provision made earlier
Provision made during the year

Provision for un-classified investment
Total investment
Less: classified

Less: staff loan

Less: SMA
Base for provision for unclassified investments

Provision required for unclassified investment (including SMA)
Less: provision made earlier
Provision made during the year

Number of meetings
Board meeting
Executive Committee meeting

Number of branches

Amount in Taka
2005 2004

457,941,733 255,022,436
2,225,088 67,414,917
30,822,960 102,356,016
490,989,781 424,793,369
198,823,711 166,278,075
166,278,075 45,040,317
32,545,636 121,237,758

26,046,341,111

19,332,436,073

490,989,781 424,793,369
25,555,351,330 18,907,642,704
190,484,757 85,366,601
25,364,866,573 18,822,276,103
244,572,379 .
25,120,294,194 18,822,276,103
263,178,440 188,222,761
188,222,761 119,291,308
74,955,679 68,931,453

10 12

98 106

108 118

28 24

28 24




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2005

35. Audit Committee

In pursuance of the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.12 dated
23December 2002, the Audit Committee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank con
sisting of the oard members .e.f. 3 March 2003. As on 31 December 2005 following are the
members of the Audit Committee:

il -H B Ty o

i) Mr. AK.M. Nurul Fazal Bulbul Chairman B. Com. (Hons), M. Com. (MG), LLB (DU)
i) Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Member B.Sc. Agri. (Hons), M.Sc. Agri. (Agronomy)
iii) Mr. Zubayer Kabir Member BBA

During the year 2005, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted 6 (six) meetings in which
among others, the following issues were discussed:

i) Review of the comprehensive inspection report of Bangladesh Bank on different Branches
as on 30 June 2005

i) Review of internal audit report on different branches.

iii) Work Plan of routine inspection of Branches and Head Office Divisions during the year
2005

iv) Recommendation for appointment of external auditor of the Bank as per BRPD Circular No.
12 dated 23.12.2002
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35.1_ Names of the directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2005
Name of firms/companies in which

‘Sl ~ Name Status with interested as proprietor/director/managing
no. | the bank agent/guarantor/employee/partner etc.

1 ‘ Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder | Chairman Star Light Knitwear Ltd.
. - Nassa Apparels Ltd.
Sun Seeds Apparels Ltd.
\ Kemiya Garments Industries Ltd.
‘ Nassa Apparels Ltd. Unit-2
" Star Light Knitwear Ltd. Unit-2

Kemiya Apparels Ltd.
Kemiya Washing Industries Ltd.
Western Dresses Ltd.
\ | Western Dresses Ltd. Unit-2
' Mum Garments Limited
Nassa Wash Limited
\ Nassa Embroidery Ltd.
Native Packages Ltd.
Toy Woods (BD) Company Ltd.
MNC Apparels Ltd.
New World Apparels Ltd.
Nassa Fashions Ltd.
Nassa Taipei Textiles Mills Ltd.
Feroza Garments Ltd.
Bay Pacific Enterprise Ltd.
_____ ) Nassa Knit Ltd.
~ Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah Director | Not Applicable ]
Mrs. Nasima Akhter Director MNC Apparels Ltd.
Sun Seeds Apparels Ltd.
' Toy Woods (BD) Company Ltd.

Ll

£ Mr. AK.M. Nurul Fazal Bulbul Director Al-Noor Corporation

5 | Mr Zubayer Kabir Director M/s Erebus Properties Lid. |

¢ Mr. Md. Habibullah Director Auto Museum Ltd. |
1 B ) A.M. Corporation -

~  Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Director Bengal Bay Bangladesh Ltd. l

i Al-haj Md. Nurul Amin Director M/s. Noor Tower

Electro Mart Ltd.

Trade International Marketing Ltd.
Mercantile Insurance Co. Ltd.
Amin International

_ ] ‘Sunny Agency
& N Abdullah Al-Zahir Sawpan | Director Hamid Tower B
W W Mohammed Shahidullah Director Aziz Corporaiton

Sabuj Traders
Eastern Corporation
Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd.

|
= Professor Suraiya Begum Director
Sepresenting Bay Leasing & }
me=stment Ltd.) ] - _ |

& W Mohammed Lakiotullah Managing Director | Not applicable
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35.2 Related party transactions

Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein directors have interest:

Lease agreement with New Eskaton Wife of Engr. Aminur The monthly rent is

Mrs. Mamtaj Begum Branch Rahman Khan, one of Tk.80,000 per month
the directors who held

the post till 14-08-2005.

As of the date of these financial statements the bank had no other transactions with the related
party/(ies) as defined in the BRPD Circular no. 14 issued by Bangladesh Bank on 25 June 2003.

36. General

36.1 Proposed dividend
The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 48th Meeting held on 17-05-06 has recommended 30% Stock
Dividend for the year 2005 subject to obtaining necessary permission from regulatory authorities and
confirmation by the Shareholders in the AGM.

36.2 Post balance sheet events
The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 48th Meeting held on 17-05-06 has also recommended 1 : 2
(one right share against two shares held) Right Share for its shareholders subject to the approval of
regulatory authorities.

36.3 Auditors work hour
The external auditor of the bank, Pinaki & Company, Chartered Accountants has spent around 3275
hours to complete the audit and has covered 80% of the Bank’s risk weighted assets as on reporting
date.

36.4 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

36.5 Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year's
presentation.



LIST OF BRANCHES

Motijheel Branch

Sharif Mansion

56-57 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 9568093, 9568534, 9552800
9554988, Fax : 880-2-9569983
E-mail : eximmoti@aitlbd.net

Panthapath Branch

19/2, West Panthapath

North Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Tel : 8124261, 9145911

Fax : 880-02-8126191

E-mail : eximpath@progetelbd.net

Agrabad Branch

Mawla Chamber, 6 Agrabad C/A
Chittagong

Tel : 031-727657-8 Fax : 031-715796

Khatungonj Branch

Union Square Building
1078 Ramjoy Mohajan Lane
Khatungonj, Chittagong
Tel : 031-615544, 610711

Fax 1 031-615544

Gazipur Chowrasta Branch
*asir Super Market (1st Floor)
~handona, Gazipur

Tel 1 9256492-3, Fax : 9256493

imamgonj Branch
~zn Abdul Kader Mansion
# Chawk Mugaltuli, Imamgonj
_simagh, Dhaka
Te - T315527-8, Fax : 7315530

~ashan Branch
= ulshan Avenue
=%.10, Gulshan, Dhaka
86296, 9862262
S -2-8818703

ssmas=muri Branch

Misthemmadia Super Market
s Bazar, Sonaimuri
S e

T11-730610, 01711-885754

smilses Branch

ii-Fiamra Shopping City
Smga Sazar, Sylhet

Wl sTT-T24413, 0821-723672
e, Fax : 725070

Nawabpur Branch

19/1 Nawabpur Road, Dhaka-1100
Tel : 7125306, 7125307, 7125308
Fax : 7125308

Narayangonj Branch

14/1, S.M. Maleh Road
Tanbazar, Narayangonj

Tel : 7610213-4, Fax : 7610215

Shimrail Branch

Al-Haj A Rahman Super Market &
Shopping Tower

Chittagong Road, Chowrasta
Shimrail, Siddirgonj, Narayangon;
Tel : 7609672-3, Fax : 7609268

Rajuk Avenue Branch

Rajuk Avenue, 9 Rajuk Avenue
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel : PABX : 9565397, 9556884,
9570083 Fax : 9555132

New Eskaton Branch

27/1, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka
Tel : 8314435, 8314159

Fax : 9349196

Uttara Branch

House No. 61/A, Road No. 7
Sector No. 4, Uttara Model Town
Dhaka, Tel : PABX ; 8919785

Fax : 8952838

Laksham Branch
Daulatgonj Bazar, Laksham
Comilla, Tel : 08032-333

Mirpur Branch

Shreyasi Tower (1st & 2nd Floor)
Plot No. 7, Main Road No. 3
Rokeya Sarani, 10 No. Crossing
Mirpur, Dhaka-1212

Tel : 8056776, 8054226

Fax : 8054226

Jubilee Road Branch

63-64 Jubilee Road, Enyet Bazar
Chittagong

Tel : 611170, Fax : 031-611170

Elephant Road Branch

218 Elephant Road, Bata Signal
Dhaka-1205

Tel : PABX : 9667097-8

Fax : 880-2-9667267, 01714-021767

Mawna Chowrasta Branch

Kitab Ali Plaza, Mawna Chowrasta
Sreepur, Gazipur

Tel : 06825-52359

Bogra Branch

Sheikh Mansion, Baragola, Bogra
Tel : 051-60702-5 Fax : 051-60704
Fax : 051-60704

Jessore Branch
37 ML.K. Road, Jessore
Tel : 0421-67980-3, Fax : 67983

Malibagh Branch

484, DIT Road, Dhaka-1217
Tel : 9340444, 8319076

Fax : 9357057

Ashulia Branch

Rifat Square Plaza, Jamgara, Savar
Tel : 7701480, 77019178
01713-040588,

Ashugonj Branch

Hazi Zahirul Haque Monshi
Shopping Complex,

Main Road Charchartalla
Ashugonj, Brahmanbaria
Tel : 01713-063433

Sat-masjid Road Branch

47 Sat-masjid Road
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Tel : 8142849, 8118680, 8141249
Fax : 8142232

CDA Avenue Branch

191 CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad
Chittagong, Tel : 031-652074

Fax : 652074

Chowmohoni Branch

60/231 D.B. Road, Chowmohoni
Noakhali, Tel : 0321-52700/52034
Fax : 52700
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EXIM EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
RIS Registered Office: Printers Building, 5 Rajuk Avenue Dhaka-1000.

PROXY FORM

Iwe . R -

of S S

being a member of EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED (the "Company") do hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss./Ms,__ R

of : = .
or failing him/her Mr./Mrs./Miss. /Ms._ [ -
of - —
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf, at the Fourth Extra Ordinary General Meeting and
the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Sunday, July 09, 2006 at Bangladesh-China
Friendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagor, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 and at any adjournment thereof.

2006.

Signedthis

(Signature of the Shareholder)

(Signature of the Proxy)
BOID/ALNo.

Dated

Dated .

Note: i) Signature must be in accordance with specimen signature registered with Depository Participant(s)/ Company.

ii) A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Fourth Extra Ordinary General Meeting and the
Seventh Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form
duly stamped must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time
fixed for the meeting.

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

EXIM Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
8. A N K]
ATTENDANCE SLIP

| mereby record my attendance at the Fourth Extra Ordinary General Meeting and the Seventh Annual General Meeting
= the Company being held on Sunday, July 09, 2006 at 10:00 A.M. and 10:30 A.M. respectively at Bangladesh-China
Frendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagor, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207.

“ame of Member/Proxy
Tezister Folio No./BO ID/ AL No. — holding of . — ordinary
“hazres of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

Signature
% 5. 1. Please present this Slip at the Reception Desk.
Please note that General Meeting(s) can only be attended by the honourable shareholders or properly

constituted Proxy/Attorney/Representative thereof. Therefore, any friend or children accompanying with
honourable shareholder or Proxy/Attorney/Representative will not be allowed to the meeting.

[





